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EXPLANATORY NOTE

Monster Worldwide, Inc. ("Monster Worldwide" or the "Company") is amending its Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended
March 31, 2006 (the "Form 10-Q" or the "Original Filing"). The Company is restating its consolidated financial statements to reflect additional
non-cash stock based compensation costs and related income tax effects, relating to stock option awards that were granted during the periods
1997 through March 31, 2003. The amendment reflects the restatement of our consolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2006 and as of
and for the three months ended March 31, 2005, as previously reported in the Original Filing.

On June 12, 2006, the Company announced that a committee of independent directors of the Board of Directors (the "Special Committee")
assisted by independent legal counsel and outside accounting experts was conducting an independent investigation to review the Company's
historical stock option grant practices and related accounting. The Special Committee and its advisors conducted an extensive review of the
Company's historical stock option grants and related accounting, including an assessment and review of the Company's accounting policies,
internal records, supporting documentation and e-mail communications, as well as interviews with current and former employees and current
and former members of the Company's executive management and Board of Directors.

On July 26, 2006, the Company announced that although the Special Committee investigation had not yet reached a conclusion, the Company
cautioned shareholders and the investing public against relying on previously published financial statements. On October 25, 2006, the Company
announced that its Audit Committee, after consultation with senior management, the Special Committee and the Company's independent
registered public accounting firm, determined that the consolidated financial statements and related financial information contained in its Annual
Reports on Form 10-K through December 31, 2005 should no longer be relied upon. Accordingly, since 2005 information was impacted as a
result of the findings of the Special Committee, the Company is amending its Form 10-Q for the quarter ended March 31, 2006 to accurately
reflect prior period information. The Company's consolidated financial statements for the quarter ended March 31, 2006 on this Form 10-Q/A
should only be read in conjunction with the Company's Form 10-K/A. See Note 2 of our consolidated financial statements included in this Form
10-Q/A for further discussion.

The Special Committee has determined that the exercise price of a substantial number of stock option grants during the periods between 1997
through March 31, 2003 differed from the fair market value of the underlying shares on the measurement date. In most cases, the original date
assigned to the grant corresponded to the date as of which a unanimous written consent ("UWC") was executed by the members of the
Compensation Committee of the Company's Board of Directors, but the date of that consent did not correspond to the actual date on which the
identities of the individual optionees and the number of shares underlying each option was determined. The Company believes that the dates as
of which the UWC's were dated were earlier than the dates on which they were actually executed. In a significant number of instances, the stock
price on the assigned date (the date as of which the UWC was executed) was lower, sometimes substantially lower, than the price on the date the
award may be deemed to have actually been determined. The Company believes that this practice was done intentionally, by persons formerly in
positions of responsibility at the Company for the purpose of issuing options at a higher intrinsic value than would have otherwise been the case.

Restatement Methodology

Historically, the Company has generally accounted for stock option grants as if the options were granted at an exercise price no less than fair
market value as indicated by the closing price of a share of the Company's common stock trading on the NASDAQ National Market on either
the "as of" date reflected on the relevant UWC of the Compensation Committee of the Board of Directors or the date of minutes of an actual
Compensation Committee meeting ("Minutes"). A majority of stock options granted during the
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period under review were granted pursuant to UWC's. The UWC's, by their terms, typically referred to an attached Schedule A listing the
specific names of the grantees and the number of shares subject to each option. The UWC's that have been located by the Company, however,
either have no Schedule A annexed to them, or where one is attached, it frequently does not match the Company's electronic stock option
database.

The Company has therefore concluded that neither the "as of" dates referenced on Compensation Committee UWCs nor the dates of Minutes can
be relied on as proper option grant measurement dates. The Company has been unable to ascertain with any degree of certainty when, if ever,
UWC's or Minutes with full, complete and final Schedule A's were reviewed and approved by the Compensation Committee.

In light thereof, the Company has concluded that the most appropriate and accurate source of data to determine option grant measurement dates
is the electronic record of option grant information resident in its electronic stock option database program known as Transcentive, which went
into use in late 1998. The entry into Transcentive of the specific grantee information as to each stock option grant constituted an
acknowledgement by the Company to the grantee of the grantee's legal entitlement to the grant and, in the absence of authoritative information
as to when grants were actually approved by the Company provides an appropriate measurement date framework based on entitlement. For
option grants made subsequent to the implementation of Transcentive, the Company has calculated the restated intrinsic value using a grant
measurement date based on when the option data was entered into the database program (the "Creation Date"). For options granted prior to the
implementation of Transcentive, the new measurement date was determined by applying the average lag time between the "as of" date and the
Creation Date for options granted subsequent to the implementation of Transcentive to the originally utilized measurement date in order to
approximate a reliable measurement date. The average lag period between the date as of which UWC's were executed and the date that options
purportedly granted by such consents were inputted into the Company's Transcentive system was ninety-seven days. For grants prior to
December 1998, the Company has therefore used measurement dates equating to ninety-seven days following the date as of which the UWC
relating to such options were executed.

Given the volatility of the Company's common stock, the use of another measurement date could have resulted in a substantially higher or lower
cumulative compensation expense. This in turn would have caused net income or loss to be different than amounts reported in the restated
consolidated financial statements.

Findings

Based on the findings of the Special Committee, management of the Company has concluded that the Company's consolidated financial
statements as of March 31, 2006 and December 31, 2005 and as of and for the three months ended March 31, 2005 should be restated to record
additional non-cash stock based compensation expenses and related income tax effects resulting from the stock option review. As of December
31, 2005, the Company had accelerated substantially all unvested outstanding stock options in order to mitigate compensation expense that
would have been required upon the effectiveness of SFAS 123R beginning January 1, 2006. Accordingly, the 2006 periods will not be materially
effected as a result of this restatement.

The restatement of the Company's previously issued financial statements reflects the following:

(a)
the recognition of non-cash stock based compensation expense and related income tax effects related to stock options
affected by the grant dating issues; and

(b)
adjustments to previously recognized income tax benefits as a result of certain stock options that were granted to certain of
the Company's executive officers with exercise prices that were less than the fair market value of the Company's common
stock on the actual date of grant and,
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therefore, did not qualify as deductible performance-based compensation in accordance with Internal Revenue Code section
162(m) ("IRC 162(m)").

The Company has notified the Internal Revenue Service of the stock option review. Under Section 162(m), stock options that are in-the-money
at the time of grant do not qualify as performance-based compensation. The Company is not entitled to a deduction for the compensation
expense related to the exercise of those options held by officers who are covered by IRC 162(m).

The Company has restated its consolidated financial statements for the years ended December 31, 2005, 2004 and 2003 and all quarterly periods
in 2005 and 2004. Additionally, the Company is also restating its consolidated financial statements for the quarter ended March 31, 2006, as
prior period information contained in the Original Filing is impacted by the non-cash stock based compensation adjustments. The impacts of the
restatement adjustments extended to annual periods back to the year ended December 31, 1997 through the period ended December 31, 2005.

In connection with the restatement, the Company has recorded cumulative non-cash stock based compensation of $339.6 million through
December 31, 2005, offset by a cumulative income tax benefit of $67.7 million, totaling $271.9 million on an after-tax basis. The table below
reflects the impacts of the restatement adjustments discussed above on the Company's consolidated statements of operations for the periods
presented below:

Category of adjustments: (in thousands)

Three Months
Ended

March 31,2005(a)

Cumulative
(January 1, 1997

through
December 31, 2005)

Stock option grant date changes - continuing operations(b) $ 3,042 $ 214,149
Stock option grant date changes - discontinued operations 486 125,437

Pre-tax stock option expense adjustments 3,528 339,586

Income tax impact on grant date changes - continuing operations (809) (53,814)
Income tax impact on grant date changes - discontinued operations (111) (18,642)
Income tax adjustments related to IRC 162(m) resulting from adjustments due to
grant date changes - continuing operations � 4,800

Income tax benefit (920) (67,656)

Total adjustments to net income (loss) $ 2,608 $ 271,930

(a)
See Note 2 of our consolidated financial statements included in this Form 10-Q/A for additional information regarding the adjustments made to our
consolidated financial statements for this period.

(b)
Non-cash stock based compensation costs in continuing operations have been recorded as adjustments to the "Salaries and related" line item in our
consolidated statements of operations.

The effects of these restatements are reflected in the financial statements included in this Form 10-Q/A. We have not amended and do not intend
to amend any of our previously filed Quarterly Reports on Form 10-Q for any period prior to December 31, 2005.

The Company was unable to timely file its Quarterly Reports on Form 10-Q for the quarters ended June 30, 2006 and September 30, 2006,
primarily due to the unavailability of reliable financial information for the 2005 periods. The Company's Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June
30, 2006 is being filed concurrently with this Form 10-Q/A as well as the Company's Form 10-K/A for the year ended December 31, 2005. The
Company expects to file a Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September 30, 2006 within the next two weeks of this filing
date.

As a result of the failure by Monster Worldwide to file quarterly reports on a timely basis, the Company is no longer eligible to use Form S-3 to
register its securities with the Securities and Exchange Commission
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until all required reports under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 have been timely filed for the 12 months prior to the filing of the registration
statement for those securities.

On October 6, 2006, Andrew J. McKelvey resigned from his positions as Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer. The Board of
Directors of the Company named William M. Pastore, the Company's then President and Chief Operating Officer as its Chief Executive Officer
and as a director. On that date, the Board of Directors established an Executive Committee consisting of Salvatore Iannuzzi, Chair, John
Gaulding and Ronald Kramer to act for the Board of Directors in overseeing the Company's affairs and to perform the functions of the
Chairman. Mr. McKelvey kept his seat on the Board of Directors and was named Chairman Emeritus. On October 29, 2006, Andrew J.
McKelvey resigned as a member of the Board of Directors and as Chairman Emeritus. Mr. McKelvey and his legal counsel have advised the
Special Committee of the Board of Directors that Mr. McKelvey had declined to be interviewed by the Special Committee on the previously
agreed date and that Mr. McKelvey would not provide assurance he would appear at a later date.

Following Mr. McKelvey's resignation and at the direction of management and the Board of Directors, the Company's internal audit department
and outside counsel examined certain transactions between the Company and Mr. McKelvey or entities or individuals affiliated with him. Mr.
McKelvey has reimbursed the Company approximately $533,000 for certain expenses paid by the Company during the periods 1996 through
2006. The Company continues to seek reimbursement, plus interest, on certain other items.

On November 22, 2006, the Company's Board of Directors, with concurrence from the Special Committee, announced that it had terminated for
cause Myron Olesnyckyj, the Company's former Senior Vice-President, General Counsel and Secretary. Mr. Olesnyckyj was suspended from his
position on September 19, 2006. The action was a result of the Special Committee's review of the Company's historical stock option grant
practices.

The Company's Board of Directors and senior management believe that the practices discussed related to the granting of options during the
periods 1997 through March 31, 2003 are contrary to the high ethical standards they believe should apply to all of the Company's business
practices.

Although the investigation is substantially complete, the Special Committee continues to analyze the facts disclosed by its investigation in order
to make comprehensive recommendations to the Board regarding remedial steps, and is in the process of determining what remedial
recommendations it will make. It expects to make those recommendations in the first quarter of 2007.

For the convenience of the reader, this amended Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q/A sets forth the Original Filing in its entirety, as amended
where necessary, to reflect the restatement. The following Items have been amended principally as a result of, and to reflect, the restatement:

Part I - Item 1 Financial Statements
Part I - Item 2 Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations
Part I - Item 4. Controls and Procedures
Part II - Item 1. Legal Proceedings
Part II - Item 1A. Risk Factors
Part II - Item 6. Exhibits

The other Items of the Original Filing have not been amended in this Form 10-Q/A.
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PART I�FINANCIAL INFORMATION

ITEM 1.    FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MONSTER WORLDWIDE, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

(in thousands, except per share amounts)
(unaudited)

Three Months Ended March 31,

2006 2005

(As restated)

Revenue $ 291,747 $ 228,524

Salaries and related 113,348 100,701
Office and general 54,804 45,399
Marketing and promotion 66,117 48,411

Total operating expenses 234,269 194,511

Operating income 57,478 34,013

Interest and other, net 3,342 (82)

Income from continuing operations before income taxes and equity interests 60,820 33,931

Income taxes 22,149 12,259
Losses in equity interests (1,241) (209)

Income from continuing operations 37,430 21,463

Income (loss) from discontinued operations, net of tax 4,832 (3,501)

Net income $ 42,262 $ 17,962

Basic earnings per share:

Earnings per share from continuing operations $ 0.30 $ 0.18
Income (loss) per share from discontinued operations, net of tax 0.04 (0.03)

Basic earnings per share* $ 0.33 $ 0.15

Diluted earnings per share:
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Earnings per share from continuing operations $ 0.29 $ 0.17

Three Months Ended March 31,

Income (loss) per share from discontinued operations, net of tax 0.04 (0.03)

Diluted earnings per share* $ 0.32 $ 0.15

* - Earnings per share may not add due to rounding.

Weighted average shares outstanding:
Basic 126,753 120,655
Diluted 130,619 123,577

See accompanying notes.
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MONSTER WORLDWIDE, INC.
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(in thousands, except per share amounts)

(unaudited)

March 31,
2006

December 31,
2005

(As restated) (As restated)

ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 166,035 $ 196,597
Available-for-sale securities 221,019 123,747
Accounts receivable, net of allowance for doubtful accounts of $15,831 and $14,067 384,985 382,606
Prepaid and other 62,187 59,711
Current assets of discontinued operations � 10,398

Total current assets 834,226 773,059

Property and equipment, net 94,974 92,034
Goodwill 689,803 679,008
Intangibles, net 54,541 56,670
Investment in unconsolidated affiliate 65,480 46,758
Other assets 30,544 29,939
Non-current assets of discontinued operations � 1,247

Total assets $ 1,769,568 $ 1,678,715

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable $ 117,532 $ 106,154
Accrued expenses and other current liabilities 178,818 176,362
Income taxes payable 46,606 49,403
Deferred revenue 345,040 328,902
Current portion of long-term debt 21,789 31,378
Current liabilities of discontinued operations � 13,747

Total current liabilities 709,785 705,946

Long-term debt, less current portion 3,093 15,678
Deferred income taxes 29,082 22,373
Other long-term liabilities 1,399 1,241
Long-term liabilities of discontinued operations � 137

Total liabilities 743,359 745,375

Commitments and contingencies
Stockholders' equity:
Preferred stock, $.001 par value, authorized 800 shares; issued and outstanding: none � �
Common stock $.001 par value, authorized 1,500,000 shares; issued: 124,617 and
121,830 shares, respectively; outstanding: 123,310 and 120,703 shares, respectively 124 122
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March 31,
2006

December 31,
2005

Class B common stock, $.001 par value, authorized 39,000 shares; issued and
outstanding: 4,762 shares 5 5
Additional paid-in capital 1,592,077 1,548,936
Accumulated other comprehensive income 42,979 35,515
Retained deficit (608,976) (651,238)

Total stockholders' equity 1,026,209 933,340

Total liabilities and stockholders' equity $ 1,769,568 $ 1,678,715

See accompanying notes.
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MONSTER WORLDWIDE, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

(in thousands)
(unaudited)

Three Months Ended March 31,

2006 2005

(As restated) (As restated)

Cash flows provided by operating activities:
Net income $ 42,262 $ 17,962

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating activities:
(Income) loss from discontinued operations, net of tax (4,832) 3,501
Depreciation and amortization of intangibles 10,694 9,119
Provision for doubtful accounts 3,745 2,315
Tax benefit on stock based compensation 11,275 (296)
Excess tax benefit on stock option exercises (11,011) �
Non-cash compensation 2,068 4,489
Common stock issued for matching contribution to 401(k) plan 996 741
Deferred income taxes 7,203 8,922
Minority interests and other 1,235 280

Changes in assets and liabilities, net of business combinations:
Accounts receivable (6,123) 7,607
Prepaid and other (375) 1,742
Deferred revenue 16,138 6,728
Accounts payable, accrued liabilities and other 11,281 (7,875)
Net cash used for operating activities of discontinued operations (2,234) (13,872)

Total adjustments 40,060 23,401

Net cash provided by operating activities 82,322 41,363

Cash flows used for investing activities:
Capital expenditures (10,925) (7,881)
Purchase of marketable securities (334,990) �
Sales and maturities of marketable securities 238,001 �
Payments for acquisitions and intangible assets, net of cash acquired (23,655) (42,477)
Investment in unconsolidated affiliate (19,936) (50,137)
Sale of long-term investment and other � 1,446
Net cash used for investing activities of discontinued operations (960) (752)

Net cash used for investing activities (152,465) (99,801)

Cash flows provided by financing activities:
Payments on capital lease obligations (276) (507)
Proceeds from exercise of employee stock options 59,594 3,653
Excess tax benefits on stock option exercises 11,011 �
Repurchase of common stock (8,537) �
Structured stock repurchase (22,758) �

Net cash provided by financing activities 39,034 3,146
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Three Months Ended March 31,

Effects of exchange rates on cash 547 (1,894)

Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents (30,562) (57,186)
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of period 196,597 198,111

Cash and cash equivalents, end of period $ 166,035 $ 140,925

Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information:
Cash paid for interest $ 3,917 $ 1,089
Cash paid for income taxes $ 673 $ 893

Non-cash financing and investing activities:
Liabilities created in connection with business combinations $ � $ 10,236

See accompanying notes.
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MONSTER WORLDWIDE, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(dollars in thousands, except per share amounts)
(unaudited)

1.    DESCRIPTION OF BUSINESS AND BASIS OF PRESENTATION

Description of Business

Monster Worldwide, Inc. (the "Company") has continuing operations that consist of four reportable segments: Monster Careers - North America;
Monster Careers - International; Internet Advertising and Fees; and Advertising & Communications. These segments provide services to
customers in a variety of industries throughout North America, Europe and the Asia-Pacific region.

Monster Careers.    The Company's Monster Careers segments (both North America and International) predominantly earn revenue from the
placement of job postings on the websites within the Monster network, access to the Company's resume databases and other career-related
services. The Company's Monster Careers segments operate globally.

Internet Advertising and Fees.    The Company's Internet Advertising and Fees segment earns revenue from the display of advertisements on the
Monster network of websites, click-throughs on text-based links, leads provided to advertisers and subscriptions to premium services. Among
the larger components of this segment are the Company's Fastweb, MonsterTrak, Tickle and Military.com businesses. Prior to the first quarter of
2006, these operations were managed and reported by the Company's "Monster" segment. Revenue from this segment is primarily earned in the
United States.

Advertising & Communications.    The Company's Advertising & Communications segment mainly earns revenue from job advertisements
placed in newspapers, Internet career-related websites such as Monster, and other media, plus associated fees for related services. Revenue is
recorded net of media placement costs. This segment operates primarily in North America and in the United Kingdom. On March 1, 2006, the
Company sold its TMP Worldwide Advertising & Communications businesses in Australia/New Zealand and Singapore in two separate
transactions. See Note 8 for further discussion. Additionally, in May and August 2006, the Company disposed of its remaining Advertising &
Communications businesses. See Note 10 for further discussion.

Basis of Presentation

The consolidated interim financial statements included herein are unaudited and have been prepared by the Company pursuant to the rules and
regulations of the United States Securities and Exchange Commission. Certain information and footnote disclosures normally included in
financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States have been omitted pursuant to
such rules and regulations, although the Company believes that the disclosures are adequate to make the information presented not misleading.
The consolidated interim financial statements include the accounts of the Company and all of its wholly-owned and majority-owned
subsidiaries. All significant inter-company accounts and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation.

These statements reflect all normal recurring adjustments that, in the opinion of management, are necessary for fair presentation of the
information contained herein. These consolidated interim financial statements should be read in conjunction with the financial statements and
notes thereto included in the Company's Annual Report on Form 10-K/A for the year ended December 31, 2005. The Company adheres to the
same accounting policies in preparation of interim financial statements. As permitted under generally accepted accounting principles, interim
accounting for certain expenses, including income taxes are based on full year assumptions. Such amounts are expensed in full in the year
incurred. For interim financial reporting purposes, income taxes are recorded based upon estimated annual income tax rates.
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2.    RESTATEMENT OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

On June 12, 2006, the Company announced that a committee of independent directors of the Board of Directors (the "Special Committee")
assisted by independent legal counsel and outside accounting experts was conducting an independent investigation to review the Company's
historical stock option grant practices and related accounting. The Special Committee and its advisors conducted an extensive review of the
Company's historical stock option grants and related accounting, including an assessment and review of the Company's accounting policies,
internal records, supporting documentation and e-mail communications, as well as interviews with current and former employees and current
and former members of the Company's executive management and Board of Directors.

On July 26, 2006, the Company announced that although the Special Committee investigation had not yet reached a conclusion, the Company
cautioned shareholders and the investing public against relying on previously published financial statements. On October 25, 2006, the Company
announced that its Audit Committee, after consultation with senior management, the Special Committee and the Company's independent
registered public accounting firm, determined that the consolidated financial statements and related financial information contained in its Annual
Reports on Form 10-K through December 31, 2005 should no longer be relied upon. Accordingly, since 2005 information was impacted as a
result of the findings of the Special Committee, the Company is amending its Form 10-Q for the quarter ended March 31, 2006 to accurately
reflect prior period information.

The Special Committee has determined that the exercise price of a substantial number of stock option grants during the periods between 1997
through March 31, 2003 differed from the fair market value of the underlying shares on the measurement date. In most cases, the original date
assigned to the grant corresponded to the date as of which a unanimous written consent ("UWC") was executed by the members of the
compensation committee of the Company's Board of Directors, but the date of that consent did not correspond to the actual date on which each
individual optionee and the number of shares underlying each option was determined. The Company believes that the dates as of which the
UWC's were dated were earlier than the dates on which they were actually executed. In a significant number of instances, the stock price on the
assigned date (the date as to which the UWC was executed) was lower, sometimes substantially lower, than the price on the date the award may
be deemed to have actually been determined. The Company believes that this practice was done intentionally, by persons formerly in positions
of responsibility at the Company for the purpose of issuing options at a higher intrinsic value than would have otherwise been the case.

Restatement Methodology

Historically, the Company has generally accounted for stock option grants as if the options were granted at an exercise price no less than fair
market value as indicated by the closing price of a share of the Company's common stock trading on the NASDAQ National Market on either
the "as of" date reflected on the relevant UWC of the Compensation Committee of the Board of Directors or the date of minutes of an actual
Compensation Committee meeting ("Minutes"). A majority of stock options granted during the period under review were granted pursuant to
UWC's. The UWC's, by their terms, typically referred to an attached Schedule A listing the specific names of the grantees and the number of
shares subject to each option. The UWC's that have been located by the Company, however, either have no Schedule A annexed to them, or
where one is attached, it frequently does not match the Company's electronic stock option database.

The Company has therefore concluded that neither the "as of" dates referenced on Compensation Committee UWCs nor the dates of Minutes can
be relied on as proper option grant measurement dates. The Company has been unable to ascertain with any degree of certainty when, if ever,
UWC's or Minutes with full, complete and final Schedule A's were reviewed and approved by the Compensation Committee.

In light thereof, the Company has concluded that the most appropriate and accurate source of data to determine option grant measurement dates
is the electronic record of option grant information in its
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electronic stock option database program known as Transcentive, which went into use in late 1998. The entry into Transcentive of the specific
grantee information as to each stock option grant constituted an acknowledgement by the Company to the grantee of the grantee's legal
entitlement to the grant and, in the absence of authoritative information as to when grants were actually approved by the Company provides an
appropriate measurement date framework based on entitlement. For option grants made subsequent to the implementation of Transcentive, the
Company has calculated the restated intrinsic value using a grant measurement date based on when the option data was entered into the database
program (the "Creation Date"). For options granted prior to the implementation of Transcentive, the new measurement date was determined by
applying the average lag time between the "as of" date and the Creation Date for options granted subsequent to the implementation of
Transcentive to the original option grant date in order to approximate a reliable measurement date. The average lag period between the date as of
which UWC's were executed and the date that options purportedly granted by such consents were inputted into the Company's Transcentive
system was ninety-seven days. For grants prior to December 1998, the Company has therefore used measurement dates equating to ninety-seven
days following the date as of which the UWC relating to such options were executed.

Given the volatility of the Company's common stock, the use of another measurement date could have resulted in a substantially higher or lower
cumulative compensation expense. This in turn would have caused net income or loss to be different than amounts reported in the restated
consolidated financial statements.

Findings

Based on the findings of the Special Committee, management of the Company has concluded that the Company's consolidated financial
statements as of March 31, 2006 and as of and for the three months ended March 31, 2005 should be restated to record additional non-cash stock
based compensation expenses and related income tax effects resulting from the stock option review. As of December 31, 2005, the Company had
accelerated substantially all unvested outstanding stock options in order to mitigate compensation expense that would have been required upon
the effectiveness of SFAS 123R beginning January 1, 2006. Accordingly, the 2006 periods will not be materially effected as a result of this
restatement.

The restatement of the Company's previously issued financial statements reflects the following:

(a)
the recognition of non-cash compensation expense and related income tax effects related to stock options affected by the
grant dating issues; and

(b)
adjustments to previously recognized income tax benefits as a result of certain stock options that were granted to certain of
the Company's executive officers with exercise prices that were less than the fair market value of the Company's common
stock on the actual date of grant and, therefore, did not qualify as deductible performance-based compensation in accordance
with Internal Revenue Code section 162(m) ("IRC 162(m)").

These restated consolidated financial statements include cumulative compensation expense, net of income taxes, of $271,930 through December
31, 2005, which is recorded as an adjustment to opening retained deficit as of December 31, 2005 included in the accompanying consolidated
balance sheet. The following
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table reflects the impact of the adjustments on the Company's continuing and discontinued operations in the Company's consolidated statements
of operations for the periods presented below:

Category of adjustments:

Three Months
Ended

March 31,
2005

Cumulative
(January 1, 1997

through
December 31, 2005)

Stock option grant date changes - continuing operations(a) $ 3,042 $ 214,149
Stock option grant date changes - discontinued operations 486 125,437

Pre-tax stock option expense adjustments 3,528 339,586

Income tax impact on grant date changes - continuing operations (809) (53,814)
Income tax impact on grant date changes - discontinued operations (111) (18,642)
Income tax adjustments related to IRC 162(m) resulting from adjustments due to grant
date changes - continuing operations � 4,800

Income tax benefit (920) (67,656)

Total adjustments to net income $ 2,608 $ 271,930

(a)
Non-cash stock based compensation costs in continuing operations have been recorded as adjustments to the "Salaries and related" line item in our
consolidated statements of operations.
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Consolidated Statement of Operations Impact

There was no impact on previously reported revenue. The Company's statement of operations for the quarter ended March 31, 2006 was not
impacted as substantially all unvested outstanding stock options were accelerated as of December 31, 2005, in order to avoid recognizing
compensation expense upon the effectiveness of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards ("SFAS") No. 123(R) Share Based Payment
("SFAS 123R") on January 1, 2006. The following table reconciles the Company's previously reported results in the Original Filing to the
unaudited restated statement of operations for the three months ended March 31, 2005:

Three Months Ended
March 31, 2005

As previously
reported Adjustments As restated

Revenue $ 228,524 $ � $ 228,524

Salaries and related 97,659 3,042 100,701
Office and general 45,399 � 45,399
Marketing and promotion 48,411 � 48,411

Total operating expenses 191,469 3,042 194,511

Operating income 37,055 (3,042) 34,013

Interest and other, net (82) � (82)

Income from continuing operations before income taxes and equity interests 36,973 (3,042) 33,931
Income taxes 13,068 (809) 12,259
Losses in equity interests (209) (209)

Income (loss) from continuing operations 23,696 (2,233) 21,463
Income (loss) from discontinued operations, net of tax (3,126) (375) (3,501)

Net income (loss) $ 20,570 $ (2,608) $ 17,962

Basic earnings (loss) per share:*
Income (loss) from continuing operations $ 0.20 $ (0.02) $ 0.18
Income (loss) from discontinued operations, net of tax (0.03) � (0.03)

Net income (loss) $ 0.17 $ (0.02) $ 0.15

Diluted earnings (loss) per share:*
Income (loss) from continuing operations $ 0.19 $ (0.02) $ 0.17
Income (loss) from discontinued operations, net of tax (0.03) � (0.03)

Net income (loss) $ 0.17 $ (0.02) $ 0.15

* - Earnings per share may not add due to rounding.

Weighted average shares outstanding:
Basic 120,655 � 120,655
Diluted 123,577 � 123,577
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Consolidate Balance Sheet Impact

The following table reconciles the unaudited consolidated balance sheet previously reported in the Original Filing to the restated amounts as of
March 31, 2006. The Company's balance sheet as of December 31, 2005 was restated in the Company's Form 10-K/A and has not changed as a
result of the issuance of this Form 10-Q/A.

March 31, 2006

As
previously
reported Adjustments As restated

ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 166,035 $ � $ 166,035
Available-for-sale securities 221,019 � 221,019
Accounts recievable, net of allowance for doubtful accounts of $15,831 384,985 � 384,985
Prepaid and other 62,187 � 62,187
Current assets of discontinued operations � � �

Total current assets 834,226 � 834,226

Property and equipment, net 94,974 � 94,974
Goodwill 689,803 � 689,803
Intangibles, net 54,541 � 54,541
Investment in unconsolidated affiliate 65,480 � 65,480
Other assets 30,544 � 30,544
Non-current assets of discontinued operations � � �

Total assets $ 1,769,568 $ � $ 1,769,568

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable $ 117,532 $ � $ 117,532
Accrued expenses and other current liabilties 178,818 � 178,818
Income taxes payable 37,248 9,358 46,606
Deferred revenue 345,040 � 345,040
Current portion of long-term debt 21,789 � 21,789
Current liabilities of discontinued operations � � �

Total current liabilities 700,427 9,358 709,785

Long-term debt, less current portion 3,093 � 3,093
Deferred income taxes 46,065 (16,983) 29,082
Other long-term liabilities 1,399 � 1,399
Non-current liabilities of discontinued operations � � �

Total liabilities 750,984 (7,625) 743,359

Commitments and contingencies
Stockholders' equity:
Preferred stock, $.001 par value, authorized 800 shares; issued and
outstanding: none � � �
Common stock $.001 par value, authorized 1,500,000 shares; issued:
124,617; outstanding: 123,310 124 � 124

5 � 5

Edgar Filing: MONSTER WORLDWIDE INC - Form 10-Q/A

20



Class B common stock, $.001 par value, authorized 39,000 shares; issued
and outstanding: 4,762 shares

March 31, 2006

Additional paid-in capital 1,312,522 279,555 1,592,077
Accumulated other comprehensive income 42,979 � 42,979
Retained deficit (337,046) (271,930) (608,976)

Total stockholders' equity 1,018,584 7,625 1,026,209

Total liabilities and stockholders' equity $ 1,769,568 $ � $ 1,769,568
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Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows Impact

The restatement did not impact our net cash flows from operating, investing or financing activities in the 2005 period. However, certain items
within net cash provided by operating activities were impacted by the non-cash stock based compensation adjustments for the three months
ended March 31, 2005. As a result of the implementation of SFAS 123R on January 1, 2006, the Company's net cash from operating and
financing activities were impacted for the three months ended March 31, 2006 due to excess tax benefits realized on the exercise of employee
stock options. Accordingly, net cash provided by operating activities increased by $6.0 million and net cash provided by financing activities
decreased by the same amount. The following table shows the effect on our previously reported cash flow items within operating activities and
the excess tax benefits within financing activities:

Three Months Ended March 31,

2006 2005

As previously
reported As restated

As previously
reported As restated

Net income $ 42,262 $ 42,262 $ 20,570 $ 17,962
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by
operating activities:
(Income) loss from discontinued operations,
net of tax (4,832) (4,832) 3,126 3,501
Tax benefit on stock based compensation 17,315 11,275 581 (296)
Excess tax benefit from stock options exercises (17,051) (11,011) � �
Non-cash compensation 2,068 2,068 1,447 4,489
Deferred income taxes 1,163 7,203 8,854 8,922

Adjustments to reconcile net cash provided by financing
activities
Excess tax benefit from stock options exercises 17,051 11,011 � �

3.     EARNINGS PER SHARE AND STOCK-BASED COMPENSATION

Earnings Per Share

Basic earnings per share does not include the effects of potentially dilutive stock options and restricted stock awards, and is computed by
dividing income available to common shareholders by the weighted average number of common shares outstanding for the period. Diluted
earnings per share reflects, in periods in which they have a dilutive effect, commitments to issue common stock and common stock issuable
upon exercise of stock options for periods in which the options' exercise price is lower than the Company's average share price for the period.

A reconciliation of shares used in calculating basic and diluted earnings per common and Class B common share follows. Certain stock options
and stock issuable under employee compensation plans were excluded from the computation of earnings per share due to their anti-dilutive
effect. The weighted average number of such common stock equivalents is approximately 713,000 and 5,539,000 for the three months ended
March 31, 2006 and 2005, respectively.

Three Months Ended March 31,

(thousands of shares) 2006 2005

Basic weighted average shares outstanding 126,753 120,655
Effect of common stock equivalents - stock options and stock issuable under employee compensation plans 3,866 2,922

Diluted weighted average shares outstanding 130,619 123,577
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Impact of the Adoption of SFAS 123R

The Company adopted SFAS 123R using the modified-prospective-transition method beginning January 1, 2006. Under that transition method,
stock compensation costs recognized during the three-month period ended March 31, 2006 includes: (a) compensation cost for all share based
payments granted to, but not yet vested as of January 1, 2006, based on the grant-date fair value estimated in accordance with SFAS 123, and (b)
compensation cost for all share-based payments granted subsequent to January 1, 2006, based on the grant date fair value in accordance with the
provisions of SFAS 123R. Results for prior periods have not been restated. SFAS 123R also requires excess tax benefits from the exercise of
stock options to be presented in the consolidated statements of cash flows as a financing activity rather than an operating activity, as presented
prior to the adoption of SFAS 123R. Excess tax benefits are realized benefits from tax deductions for exercised options in excess of the deferred
tax asset attributable to stock based compensation costs for such options. The total income tax benefit recognized in the statement of operations
for stock-based compensation costs was $264 for the three months ending March 31, 2006. The Company did not have any stock-based
compensation costs capitalized as part of an asset. The Company has granted stock options and awarded non-vested stock to employees and
executive officers.

At March 31, 2006, the Company has the following stock-based employee compensation plans:

Employee Stock Options.    For the three months ended March 31, 2006, the Company recognized approximately $95 of pre-tax compensation
expense in the consolidated statement of operations related to employee stock options. The fair value of these options was estimated on the grant
date using the Black-Scholes option-pricing model. As of January 1, 2006, substantially all of the Company's employee stock options were
vested and the Company has not granted any stock options subsequent to January 1, 2006.

Executive Stock Bonus Arrangements.    The Company, from time to time, enters into separate share-based payment arrangements with executive
officers. The terms of such agreements are subject to various specified performance and vesting conditions. As of March 31, 2006, there were
approximately 421,559 non-vested shares outstanding related to executive agreements with varying exercise prices. The Company recorded the
equity awards using the fair market value of the Company's common stock on the date the award was approved by the Compensation Committee
of the Board of Directors. These awards are amortized on a straight-line basis over the vesting period. For the three months ended March 31,
2006 and 2005, the Company recognized approximately $1,290 and $968, respectively, of pre-tax compensation expense, as a component of
salaries and related in the consolidated statements of operations, related to stock bonus arrangements with executive officers.

2006 Restricted Stock Unit Plan.    On March 27, 2006, the Compensation Committee of the Board of Directors approved the grant of 663,500
restricted stock units to approximately 350 employees of the Company ("2006 RSU Plan"). The amounts of restricted stock units awarded are
subject to reduction or elimination based on whether or not certain specified performance-based conditions are satisfied. If the optimal
performance-based condition becomes satisfied, the maximum number of restricted stock units will vest in 25% increments on each of March 5,
2007, March 5, 2008, March 5, 2009 and March 5, 2010, provided that the recipient is continuously employed by the Company or any of its
affiliates on each applicable vesting date. The Company recorded the equity award using the fair market value of the Company's stock on March
27, 2006, which was $48.58 and will amortize the award on a straight-line basis over the vesting period. For the three months ended March 31,
2006, the Company recorded approximately $683 of pre-tax compensation expense, as a component of salaries and related in the consolidated
statements of operations, related to the 2006 RSU Plan.
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Share-based Payment Activity

The following table summarizes the activity of our employee stock options for the three months ended March 31, 2006:

(thousands of shares) Shares

Weighted
Average Exercise

Price

Weighted
Average

Contractual
Term (in years)

Aggregate
Intrinsic Value

Outstanding at January 1, 2006 13,673 $ 27.94
Granted � �
Exercised (2,505) 23.74
Forfeited/expired/cancelled (104) 47.09

Outstanding at March 31, 2006 11,064 28.74 6.2 $ 233,700

Options exerciseable at March 31, 2006 7,348 $ 28.41 5.2 $ 157,636
The aggregate intrinsic value is calculated as the difference between the market price of our common stock as of March 31, 2006 and the
exercise price of the underlying options. During the three months ended March 31, 2006 and 2005, the aggregate intrinsic value of options
exercised was $59,897 and $1,802, respectively. The Company did not grant any options in the 2006 period; however, the weighted average
grant date fair value of options granted in the 2005 period was $28.85. There is approximately $53 of unrecognized compensation expense
related to unvested stock options awarded under our incentive plan. This cost will be recorded in the second quarter of 2006.

The following table summarizes the activity of our non-vested stock for the three months ended March 31, 2006:

Shares

Weighted
Average Fair
Value at

Grant Date

Non-vested at January 1, 2006 241,309 $ 29.64
Granted - 2006 RSU Plan 663,500 48.58
Granted - Executive Bonus Agreements 237,500 46.11
Vested (57,250) �

Non-vested at March 31, 2006 1,085,059 $ 46.41

As of March 31, 2006 there was approximately $32,118 and $14,065 of unrecognized compensation cost related to the Company's 2006 RSU
Plan and Executive stock bonus agreements, respectively. These awards relate to non-vested stock and are being amortized over the vesting
periods on a straight-line basis.

Prior to the Adoption of SFAS 123R

Prior to the adoption of SFAS 123R, the Company provided the disclosures required under SFAS 123, as amended by SFAS No. 148,
Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation�Transition and Disclosure, which requires disclosure of the pro forma effects of stock option expense
on net income and earnings per share. The Company's prior period financial statements accounted for the issuance of employee stock options
using Accounting Principles Board ("APB") Opinion No. 25 ("APB 25"), Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees and related interpretations.
Under APB 25, generally, no compensation expense was recognized in connection with the awarding of stock option grants to employees
provided that, as of the grant date, all terms associated with the award are fixed and the quoted market price of the stock is equal to or less than
the amount an employee must pay to acquire the stock as defined. The pro forma effects of stock-based compensation on net income and net
income per share in the 2005 period have been estimated at the date
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of grant using the Black-Scholes option-pricing model based on the following weighted average assumptions:

Three Months
Ended March 31,

2005

Risk-free interest rate 4.2%
Volatility 42.2%
Expected life (years) 4.4

For purposes of pro forma disclosures, the estimated fair value of the options is assumed to be expensed over the options' vesting periods. The
following table illustrates the effect of the restatement adjustments and pro forma effects of recognizing compensation expense under the fair
value method of accounting on the Company's operating results and per share data as follows:

Three Months
Ended March 31,

2005

Net income as restated $ 17,962
Add: Stock based employee compensation expense included in reported net income, net of tax(a) 3,237
Deduct: Compensation expense determined under fair value based method for all awards, net of tax(a) (20,763)

Pro forma net income, as restated $ 436

Basic earnings per share:
Net income - as restated $ 0.15
Net income - pro forma, as restated $ �

Diluted earnings per share:
Net income - as restated $ 0.15
Net income - pro forma, as restated $ �

(a)
Includes adjustments to reflect the impact of the stock option investigation as discussed in Note 2.

Stock Option Accelerations

During the year ended December 31, 2005, the Company accelerated the vesting date of substantially all of its unvested, outstanding stock
option awards in order to avoid recognizing compensation expense in the consolidated statement of operations in the Company's financial
statements subsequent to the effectiveness of SFAS 123R on January 1, 2006. As a result of the accelerations, the Company has eliminated
approximately $23,494 of compensation expense that would have been recognized in future periods.

On December 28, 2004, the Company granted approximately 2,800,000 options to executives and employees. Such options vested over the
five-month period ending on May 31, 2005 and the vested options generally become exercisable in four annual installments commencing
December 28, 2005.

Included in pro-forma compensation expense for the three months ended March 31, 2005 is approximately $4,114, net of tax, resulting from
accelerated vesting that occurred in the first quarter of 2005. In addition, the pro-forma compensation expense for the three months ended March
31, 2005 includes approximately $15,059, net of tax, related to the vesting of the December 28, 2004 grant.
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4.     BUSINESS COMBINATIONS

For the period January 1, 2005 through March 31, 2006, we completed two business combinations. Although none of the following acquired
businesses was considered to be a significant subsidiary, either individually or in the aggregate, they do affect the comparability of results from
period to period. The acquisitions and the acquisition dates are as follows:

Acquired Business Acquisition Date Business Segment

Emailjob SAS February 11, 2005 Monster Careers - International
JobKorea Co., Ltd. October 14, 2005 Monster Careers - International

Accrued Integration and Restructuring Costs

The Company has formulated integration and restructuring plans to eliminate redundant facilities, personnel and duplicate assets in connection
with its business combinations. These costs were recognized as liabilities assumed in connection with the Company's business combinations.
Accordingly, these costs are considered part of the purchase price of the business combinations and have been recorded as increases to goodwill.
During the three months ended March 31, 2006, the Company charged $1,340 to goodwill relating to the Company's acquisition of Emailjob.

Changes in the Company's approved restructuring plans or costs related to new restructuring initiatives may be recorded in goodwill for up to
one year following the acquisition date and must be recorded in the Company's operating results thereafter. Reductions to integration and
restructuring reserves established in connection with purchase business combinations are recorded as a reduction to goodwill. As of March 31,
2006 and December 31, 2005, the Company had accrued $7,966 and $7,703, respectively, for integration and restructuring obligations, mainly
future operating lease payments.

5.     INVESTMENT IN UNCONSOLIDATED AFFILIATE

In February 2005, the Company acquired a 40% interest in ChinaHR.com Holdings Ltd. ("ChinaHR") for consideration of $50,000 in cash. In
February 2006, the Company increased its ownership interest in ChinaHR to 44.4% by acquiring an additional 4.4% interest from ChinaHR
shareholders, for cash consideration of $19,936. The Company accounts for its investment in ChinaHR using the equity method of accounting,
thereby recording its owned percentage of ChinaHR's net results of operations as Losses in Equity Interests in the Company's statements of
operations. Such losses reduce the carrying value of the Company's investment in ChinaHR.

In March 2006, the Company entered into a loan agreement with ChinaHR, whereby the Company has agreed to advance ChinaHR up to an
aggregate of $20,000, with no more than $10,000 being advanced in the first year of the agreement. Interest on the loans will be assessed at the
average one-month U.S. Dollar LIBOR rate plus 1% and shall be payable quarterly, in arrears. The credit facility provides that any advances
shall be due and payable in full on the maturity date, which is the earliest of March 2011 or the consummation of an initial public offering of
securities by ChinaHR. There were no amounts outstanding under this facility at March 31, 2006.

ChinaHR is a leading recruitment website in China and provides online recruiting, campus recruiting and other human resource solutions. As a
result of its investment, the Company has the right to occupy three of seven seats on ChinaHR's Board of Directors. In addition, the Company
also has certain rights and obligations, the amount and likelihood of which are not currently determinable, to acquire a 51% or more interest in
ChinaHR in the event of an initial public offering or February 1, 2008, whichever comes first.
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6.     COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (LOSS)

The Company's comprehensive income (loss) is as follows:

Three Months ended March 31,

2006 2005

(As restated)

Net income $ 42,262 $ 17,962
Foreign currency translation adjustment and other 7,461 (26,223)

Comprehensive income (loss) $ 49,723 $ (8,261)

7.     STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

Share Repurchase Program

In November 2005, the Board of Directors authorized the Company to purchase up to $100 million of its shares of common stock in the open
market or otherwise from time to time over a 30-month period as conditions warrant. Through March 31, 2006, the Company has repurchased
380,000 shares of its common stock for an aggregate purchase price of $16,443, of which, 180,000 shares were purchased during the three
months ended March 31, 2006 for $8,537.

Structured Stock Repurchase

In March 2006, the Company entered into a $22,758 structured stock repurchase transaction. Upon maturity, if the market price of the
Company's common stock is at or above certain thresholds, the Company will have its investment returned with a premium. If the market price
of the Company's common stock is below the pre-determined price, the Company will repurchase an agreed upon number of shares.

8.     DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS

On March 1, 2006, the Company sold its TMP Worldwide Advertising & Communications businesses in Australia/New Zealand and Singapore
in two separate transactions. The sales of these businesses were the result of the Company's ongoing assessment of its operations to support the
growth of the Monster franchise in local and international markets. The impact of the transactions and the historical operating results of these
businesses have been reclassified to discontinued operations for all periods presented. The dispositions were not considered material and did not
include a significant amount of assets. Included in income from discontinued operations for the three months ended March 31, 2006 is a gain on
the sale of these businesses of $5,420 ($2,453 excluding the tax benefit recognized upon disposition).

During the year ended December 31, 2005, the Company disposed of the following businesses that collectively comprised substantially all of its
Directional Marketing operating segment. The results of operations of these businesses and the associated disposal costs are reflected as
discontinued operations in the consolidated statements of operations for the three months ended March 31, 2005:

�
On June 1, 2005, the Company sold substantially all of its Directional Marketing division to a private equity firm for net
cash consideration of $49,586 ($80 million purchase price less working capital and other adjustments and $2,500 of cash
placed in escrow for an 18 month period following the disposition date) and a $7,000, 3% promissory note due to the
Company after 7 years. The sale included the Company's Yellow Pages business in North America and Japan along with its
online relocation business. The Company recognized a loss on sale of these businesses of $10,729 ($1,803 net of tax
benefits) in the second quarter of 2005. In the third quarter of 2005, the Company returned cash consideration of $657 upon
final determination of working capital sold in connection with the disposition. The sale of the Directional Marketing
business did not include the Company's Directional Marketing operations in the United Kingdom. The Company's European
Advertising &
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Communications management continues to operate that business, and accordingly, those results have been reclassified to our
Advertising & Communications operating segment.

�
On May 2, 2005, the Company sold its TMP Direct business unit, an order fulfillment business, formerly part of the
Company's Directional Marketing segment. The business was purchased by GECKO Inc., an entity owned 65% by George
Eisele, a director of Monster Worldwide, for $2,500 cash paid at closing plus an amount equal to 50% of TMP Direct's
working capital as of the closing date payable on May 2, 2006. George Eisele and another individual shareholder of GECKO
Inc. personally guaranteed the May 2, 2006 payment obligation of GECKO Inc. The sale was not considered material and
did not include a significant amount of assets. The Company recognized a pre-tax and after tax loss on sale of this business
of $551 in the second quarter of 2006.

The following amounts primarily related to our dispositions in 2006 and 2005 have been segregated from continuing operations and are reflected
as discontinued operations in each period's consolidated statement of operations:

Three Months ended March 31,

2006 2005

(As restated)

Revenue $ 2,396 $ 18,414

Loss before income taxes (662) (5,426)
Income tax benefit (74) (1,925)

Loss from discontinued operations, net of tax (588) (3,501)

Pre-tax gain on sales of discontinued operations 2,453 �
Income tax benefit (2,967) �

Gain on sale of business, net of tax 5,420 �

Income (loss) from discontinued operations, net of tax $ 4,832 $ (3,501)

Included in the income (loss) from discontinued operations, net of tax calculation is the impact of the stock option adjustments discussed in Note
2. The Company recorded $375 of non-cash stock based compensation costs, net of tax, for the three months ended March 31, 2005 as a
component of discontinued operations, which directly relate to stock options that were awarded to individuals who were employed by the
businesses discussed above that were disposed.

9.     SEGMENT AND GEOGRAPHIC DATA

As of January 1, 2006, the Company changed the composition of its reportable segments to reflect changes in its internal management and
reporting structure. The prior period segment information contained below has been restated to reflect the Company's new operating structure.
The Company conducts business in four reportable segments: Monster Careers - North America; Monster Careers -International; Internet
Advertising and Fees; and Advertising & Communications. Corporate operating expenses are not allocated to the Company's reportable
segments. See Note 1 for a description of our revised operating segments.

The Company's Advertising & Communications division recognizes a commission on the sale of certain Monster products. Revenue recognized
by the Advertising & Communications segment for such sales was $4,399 and $3,435 for the three months ended March 31, 2006 and 2005.

In March 2006, the Compensation Committee of the Board of Directors approved the 2006 RSU Plan. Accordingly, the Company has recorded
approximately $683 of pre-tax compensation expense in the Company's statement of operations for the three months ended March 31, 2006. The
Company's chief operating decision maker includes these expenses when measuring the results of each reportable segment in the 2006 period.

Corporate operating expenses for the three months ended March 31, 2005 include $3,042 of non-cash stock based compensation costs in
connection with the investigation into the Company's historical stock option grant practices and related accounting. The Company's Monster
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Careers - North America, Monster Careers - International, Internet Advertising and Fees and Advertising and Communications' business units'
results have not changed from the Original Filing.

22

Edgar Filing: MONSTER WORLDWIDE INC - Form 10-Q/A

30



 The following tables present the Company's operations by business segment and by geographic region:

Three Months ended March 31,

Revenue 2006 2005

Monster:
Careers - North America $ 159,998 $ 123,556
Careers - International 64,591 41,217
Internet Advertising and Fees 32,447 24,761

Total Monster 257,036 189,534
Advertising & Communications 34,711 38,990

Total Revenue $ 291,747 $ 228,524

Three Months ended March 31,

Operating Income (loss) 2006 2005

(As restated)

Monster:
Careers - North America $ 55,314 $ 38,656
Careers - International 1,166 (1,565)
Internet Advertising and Fees 9,627 7,356

Total Monster 66,107 44,447

Advertising & Communications 3,035 2,831

Corporate expenses(a) (11,664) (13,265)

Operating Income $ 57,478 $ 34,013

Revenue by Geographic Region 2006 2005

United States $ 208,338 $ 165,709
United Kingdom 24,891 23,263
Continental Europe 44,606 34,779
Other(b) 13,912 4,773

Total Revenue $ 291,747 $ 228,524

The following table reconciles each reportable segment's assets to total assets reported on the Company's consolidated balance sheets as of
March 31, 2006 and December 31, 2005:

Total Assets by Segment March 31, 2006
December 31,

2005

(As restated) (As restated)

Monster Careers - North America $ 245,076 $ 244,598
Monster Careers - International 603,650 559,736
Internet Advertising & Fees 151,557 151,827
Advertising & Communications 333,355 335,084
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Total Assets by Segment March 31, 2006
December 31,

2005

Corporate 379,746 328,188
Shared assets(c) 56,184 47,637
Assets of discontinued operations � 11,645

Total Assets $ 1,769,568 $ 1,678,715

(a)
Corporate operating expenses include $3,042 of non-cash stock based compensation for the three months ended March 31, 2005 as a result of the stock
option adjustments discussed in Note 2.

(b)
Includes Canada and the Asia-Pacific region.

(c)
Shared assets represent assets that provide economic benefit to all of the Company's operating segments. Shared assets are not allocated to operating
segments for internal reporting or decision-making purposes.
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10.    SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

On May 2, 2006 the Company acquired PWP, LLC ("PWP"), for $20,000 cash and 20,000 shares of unregistered common stock. Under the
terms of the agreement, the Company paid $17,000 upon closing and will pay the remaining $3,000 within 12 to 18 months of the closing,
subject to certain conditions. PWP was acquired by the Company's Internet Advertising & Fees segment and owns education-related domain
names.

On May 10, 2006, the Company sold its remaining TMP Worldwide Advertising & Communications businesses in Europe. The sale includes all
of the Company's Advertising & Communications businesses in the United Kingdom and Ireland. In a separate transaction, the Company also
sold its recruitment advertising agency in Spain. The purchase price of these transactions was approximately $40,000, including approximately
$31,000 in cash and a $9,000 note receivable. These transactions allow the Company to focus its resources on the expansion and growth of
Monster across local and international markets.

On August 31, 2006, the Company sold its TMP Worldwide Advertising & Communications business in the United States and Canada. The
purchase price of the transaction was $45,000. Net proceeds after a working capital adjustment, taxes and transaction costs are expected to be
approximately $27,000. The sale completes the global divestiture of the Advertising & Communications unit.

Stock Option Investigation

As described in Note 2, the Company announced on June 12, 2006 that a Special Committee was established to conduct an independent
investigation into the Company's historical stock option grant practices and related accounting. The Special Committee was being assisted by
independent legal counsel and outside accounting experts. As a result of their review, it was determined that the exercise price of a substantial
number of stock option grants during the periods between 1997 through March 31, 2003 differed from the fair market value of the underlying
shares on the measurement date.

On October 6, 2006, Andrew J. McKelvey resigned from his positions as Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer. The Board of
Directors of the Company named William M. Pastore, the Company's then President and Chief Operating Officer as its Chief Executive Officer
and as a director. On that date, the Board of Directors established an Executive Committee consisting of Salvatore Iannuzzi, Chair, John
Gaulding and Ronald Kramer to act for the Board of Directors in overseeing the Company's affairs and to perform the functions of the
Chairman. Mr. McKelvey kept his seat on the Board of Directors and was named Chairman Emeritus. On October 29, 2006, Andrew J.
McKelvey resigned as a member of the Board of Directors and as Chairman Emeritus. Mr. McKelvey and his legal counsel have advised the
Special Committee of the Board of Directors that Mr. McKelvey had declined to be interviewed by the Special Committee on the previously
agreed date and that Mr. McKelvey would not provide assurance he would appear at a later date.

Following Mr. McKelvey's resignation and at the direction of management and the Board of Directors, the Company's internal audit department
and outside counsel examined certain transactions between the Company and Mr. McKelvey or entities or individuals affiliated with him. Mr.
McKelvey has reimbursed the Company approximately $533 for certain expenses paid by the Company during the periods 1996 through 2006.
The Company continues to seek reimbursement, plus interest, on certain other items.

On November 22, 2006, the Company's Board of Directors, with concurrence from the Special Committee, announced that it had terminated for
cause Myron Olesnyckyj, the Company's former Senior Vice-President, General Counsel and Secretary. Mr. Olesnyckyj was suspended from his
position on September 19, 2006. The action was a result of the Special Committee's review of the Company's historical stock option grant
practices.

The Company has incurred significant expenses in 2006 for legal, tax, accounting and other professional services in connection with the stock
option investigation, preparation of restated consolidated financial
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statements, stock option related litigation and government investigations. The Company expects to continue to incur substantial costs in 2007 in
connection with these matters.

Stock Option Regulatory Proceedings and Litigation

Both the United States Attorneys Office ("USAO") and the United States Securities and Exchange Commission ("SEC") have informed the
Company that each is conducting an investigation into the Company's past stock option grants. In connection therewith, the Company has
received a grand jury subpoena from the United States District Court for the Southern District of New York and requests for the voluntary
production of documents from the SEC. The Company is cooperating fully with both the USAO and the SEC.

In October 2006, a putative class action litigation was filed in the United States District Court for the Southern District of New York by a former
Company employee against the Company and a number of its current and former officers and directors. The action purports to be brought on
behalf of all participants in the Company's 401(k) plan. The complaint alleges that the defendants breached their fiduciary obligations to plan
participants under §§404, 405, 409 and 502 of the Employee Retirement Income Security Act ("ERISA"), 29 U.S.C. §1104 et seq., by allowing
Plan participants to purchase and to hold and maintain Company stock in their Plan accounts without disclosing to those Plan participants the
historical stock option practices. The complaint seeks, among other relief, equitable restitution, attorney's fees and an order enjoining defendants
from violations of ERISA.

In addition, derivative actions in connection with historical stock option practices have been commenced by shareholders purportedly on behalf
of the Company in both the United States District Court for the Southern District of New York and in the Supreme Court of the State of New
York, New York County, against a number of current and former officers and directors of the Company, naming the Company as a nominal
defendant.

On October 20, 2006, the three federal court actions were consolidated by the Court and styled as In re Monster Worldwide, Inc. Stock Option
Derivative Litigation, Master Docket 1:06:cv-04622 (S.D.N.Y.)(NRB-DCF) (Consolidated Action). It is expected that the plaintiffs in the
consolidated federal actions will file a consolidated amended complaint on or about December 19, 2006. The current federal complaints assert
claims for breach of fiduciary duty, gross mismanagement, unjust enrichment, and violations of Sections 10(b) and 14(a) of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934 (the "Exchange Act") for the period between January 1, 1997 and the present. The federal court plaintiffs seek, among
other relief, an indeterminate amount of damages from the individual defendants.

On September 18, 2006, the three purported derivative actions that were filed in the Supreme Court of the State of New York, New York
County, were also consolidated. The consolidated actions have been styled as In re Monster Worldwide Inc. Derivative Litigation, Index. No.
06-108700 (Supreme, N.Y. County). On or about December 1, 2006, the plaintiffs in the consolidated state court actions filed a consolidated
amended complaint asserting claims for breach of fiduciary duty and related state law causes of action. The state court plaintiffs seek, among
other relief, an indeterminate amount of damages from the individual defendants.

The Company has received correspondence from, or on behalf of, certain former employees who are the grantees of certain vested stock options
that were scheduled to expire or be forfeited unless exercised within the last several months. In light of the current suspension of the Company's
S-8 and the resulting prohibition on the exercise of any stock options, said individuals were precluded from exercising such options prior to their
expiration date. The former employees have informed the Company that they will seek to hold the Company liable for any financial damages
suffered as a result of their inability to exercise the options during the suspension period.

The Company may become subject to additional private or government actions. The expense of defending such litigation may be significant. In
addition, an unfavorable outcome in such litigation could have a material adverse effect on the Company's business and results of operations.
The Company may also be obligated under the terms of its by-laws to advance litigation costs for directors and officers named in litigation
relating to their roles at the Company.
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

Board of Directors and Stockholders
Monster Worldwide, Inc.
New York, New York

We have reviewed the consolidated balance sheet of Monster Worldwide, Inc. as of March 31, 2006, and the related consolidated statements of
operations and cash flows for the three-month periods ended March 31, 2006 and 2005 included in the accompanying Securities and Exchange
Commission Form 10-Q/A for the period ended March 31, 2006. These interim financial statements are the responsibility of the Company's
management.

We conducted our reviews in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). A review of
interim financial information consists principally of applying analytical procedures and making inquiries of persons responsible for financial and
accounting matters. It is substantially less in scope than an audit conducted in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting
Oversight Board, the objective of which is the expression of an opinion regarding the financial statements taken as a whole. Accordingly, we do
not express such an opinion.

Based on our reviews, we are not aware of any material modifications that should be made to the consolidated financial statements referred to
above for them to be in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

As discussed in Note 2, the Company has restated its consolidated balance sheet as of March 31, 2006, the consolidated statement of operations
for the three months ended March 31, 2005 and the consolidated statements of cash flows for the three-month periods ended March 31, 2006 and
2005.

We have previously audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board, the consolidated balance
sheet of Monster Worldwide, Inc. as of December 31, 2005, and the related consolidated statements of operations, stockholders' equity, and cash
flows for the year then ended (not presented herein); and in our report dated February 3, 2006, except for the effects of the restatement discussed
in Note 2 and Note 17 which are as of December 11, 2006, we expressed an unqualified opinion on those consolidated financial statements. As
discussed in Note 8, the Company has classified the results of operations of TMP Worldwide Advertising and Communications businesses in
Australia, New Zealand and Singapore as discontinued operations and accordingly the accompanying December 31, 2005 balance sheet reflects
adjustments relating to these changes. As discussed in Note 3, the Company changed its accounting policy for stock-based compensation awards
exchanged for employee services and accordingly the accompanying December 31, 2005 balance sheet reflects adjustments relating to this
change. We have not audited the accompanying balance sheet.

/s/ BDO SEIDMAN, LLP
BDO Seidman, LLP

New York, New York
April 26, 2006, except for the effects of the restatement discussed in Note 2 and Note 10 which are as of December 11, 2006
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ITEM 2.    MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

We make forward-looking statements in this report and in other reports and proxy statements that we file with the SEC. In addition, our senior
management might make forward-looking statements. Broadly speaking, forward-looking statements include:

�
projections of our revenues, income, earnings per share, capital expenditures, capital structure or other financial items;

�
descriptions of plans or objectives of our management for future operations, products or services, including pending
acquisitions and dispositions;

�
forecasts of our future economic performance; and

�
descriptions of assumptions underlying or relating to the foregoing.

Forward-looking statements discuss matters that are not historical facts. Because they discuss future events or conditions, forward-looking
statements often include words such as "anticipate," "believe," "estimate," "expect," "intend," "plan," "project," "target," "can," "could," "may,"
"should," "will," "would," or similar expressions. Do not unduly rely on forward-looking statements. They give our expectations and are not
guarantees. Forward-looking statements speak as of only the date they are made, and we might not update them to reflect changes that occur
after the date they are made.

There are many factors�many beyond our control�that could cause results to differ significantly from our expectations. Some of these factors are
described in "Item 1A. Risk Factors" of our annual report on Form 10-K/A for the year ended December 31, 2005.

The discussion and analysis set forth below has been amended to reflect the restatement as described in the Explanatory Note on page 2 and in
Note 2 of the notes to consolidated financial statements. The discussion and analysis has been solely restated to reflect the recognition of
additional non-cash stock based compensation costs as a direct result of the findings of the Special Committee. Our business and associated risks
may have changed since the date of the Original Filing and this 10-Q/A does not reflect any additional subsequent information or events
occurring after the date of the Original Filing. For this reason the data set forth in this section may not be comparable to discussions and data in
our previously filed Quarterly and Annual Reports.

Overview

Founded in 1967, Monster Worldwide, Inc. is the parent company of Monster, the leading global online careers property. We also own TMP
Worldwide, one of the world's largest recruitment advertising agency networks. Our clients range from Fortune 100 companies to small and
medium-sized enterprises and government agencies.

Monster is our flagship brand. Monster consists of three reportable segments, spans 24 countries and accounted for 88.1% of our total revenue
for the three months ended March 31, 2006. Monster connects employers with job seekers and offers innovative technology and services that
give employers more control over the recruiting process. We have been able to capitalize on Monster's brand and create worldwide awareness by
offering online recruiting solutions that we believe are redefining the way employers and job seekers connect. These tools, which include
searchable job postings, a resume database and career management content and advice, provide users with more control over the employment
process. Monster's job search, resume posting services and basic networking are free to the job seeker. Monster also offers premium career
services at a fee to job seekers. Employers and human resources professionals pay to post jobs, search Monster's resume database and use career
site hosting and applicant tracking systems and other ancillary services. In addition, Monster offers Internet advertising to a wide variety of
businesses that seek to market their products and services through a broad and diverse network of online properties.
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Business Combinations

For the period January 1, 2005 through March 31, 2006, we completed two business combinations. Although none of the following acquired
businesses was considered to be a significant subsidiary, either individually or in the aggregate, they do affect the comparability of results from
period to period. The acquisitions and the acquisition dates are as follows:

Acquired Business Acquisition Date Business Segment

Emailjob SAS February 11, 2005 Monster Careers - International
JobKorea Co., Ltd. October 14, 2005 Monster Careers - International

Discontinued Operations

On March 1, 2006, we sold our TMP Worldwide Advertising & Communications businesses in Australia/New Zealand and Singapore in two
separate transactions. The sales of these businesses were the result of our ongoing assessment of its operations to support the growth of the
Monster franchise in local and international markets. The impact of the transactions and the historical operating results of these businesses have
been reclassified to discontinued operations for all periods presented. The dispositions were not considered material and did not include a
significant amount of assets. Included in income from discontinued operations for the three months ended March 31, 2006 is a gain on the sale of
these businesses of $5,420 ($2,453 excluding the tax benefit recognized upon disposition).

During the year ended December 31, 2005, we disposed of the following businesses that collectively comprised substantially all of our
Directional Marketing operating segment. The results of operations of these businesses and the associated disposal costs are reflected as
discontinued operations in the consolidated statements of operations for the three months ended March 31, 2005:

�
On June 1, 2005, we sold substantially all of our Directional Marketing division to a private equity firm for net cash
consideration of $49,586 ($80 million purchase price less working capital and other adjustments and $2,500 of cash placed
in escrow for an 18 month period following the disposition date) and a $7,000, 3% promissory note due to the Company
after 7 years. The sale included our Yellow Pages business in North America and Japan along with its online relocation
business. We recognized a loss on sale of these businesses of $10,729 ($1,803 net of tax benefits) in the second quarter of
2005. In the third quarter of 2005, we returned cash consideration of $657 upon final determination of working capital sold
in connection with the disposition. The sale of the Directional Marketing business did not include our Directional Marketing
operations in the United Kingdom. Our European Advertising & Communications management continues to operate that
business, and accordingly, those results have been reclassified to our Advertising & Communications operating segment.

�
On May 2, 2005, we sold our TMP Direct business unit, an order fulfillment business, formerly part of our Directional
Marketing segment. The business was purchased by GECKO Inc., an entity owned 65% by George Eisele, a director of
Monster Worldwide, for $2,500 cash paid at closing plus an amount equal to 50% of TMP Direct's working capital as of the
closing date payable on May 2, 2006. George Eisele and another individual shareholder of GECKO Inc. personally
guaranteed the May 2, 2006 payment obligation of GECKO Inc. The sale was not considered material and did not include a
significant amount of assets. We recognized a pre-tax and after tax loss on sale of this business of $551 in the second quarter
of 2006.
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The following amounts primarily related to our dispositions in 2006 and 2005 have been segregated from continuing operations and are reflected
as discontinued operations in each period's consolidated statement of operations:

Three Months ended March 31,

2006 2005

(As restated)

Revenue $ 2,396 $ 18,414

Loss before income taxes (662) (5,426)
Income tax benefit (74) (1,925)

Loss from discontinued operations, net of tax (588) (3,501)

Pre-tax gain on sales of discontinued operations 2,453 �
Income tax benefit (2,967) �

Gain on sale of business, net of tax 5,420 �

Income (loss) from discontinued operations, net of tax $ 4,832 $ (3,501)

Included in the income (loss) from discontinued operations, net of tax calculation is the impact of the stock option adjustments discussed in Note
2. We recorded $375 of non-cash stock based compensation costs, net of tax for the three months ended March 31, 2005 as a component of
discontinued operations, which directly relate to stock options that were awarded to individuals who were employed by the businesses discussed
above that were disposed. In May and August 2006, we disposed of our remaining Advertising & Communications businesses. See Note 10 to
the consolidated financial statements for further discussion.

Critical Accounting Estimates

Our consolidated financial statements are prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States ("GAAP").
In connection with the preparation of our financial statements, we are required to make assumptions and estimates about future events, and apply
judgments that affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, revenue, expenses and the related disclosures. We base our assumptions,
estimates and judgments on historical experience, current trends and other factors that management believes to be relevant at the time our
consolidated financial statements are prepared. On a regular basis, management reviews the accounting policies, assumptions, estimates and
judgments to ensure that our financial statements are presented fairly and in accordance with GAAP. However, because future events and their
effects cannot be determined with certainty, actual results could differ from our assumptions and estimates, and such differences could be
material.

Our significant accounting policies are discussed in Note 1, Basis of Presentation and Significant Accounting Policies, of the Notes to
Consolidated Financial Statements, included in Item 8, Financial Statements and Supplementary Data, of our Annual Report on Form 10-K/A.
Management believes that the following accounting policies are the most critical to aid in fully understanding and evaluating our reported
financial results, and they require management's most difficult, subjective or complex judgments, resulting from the need to make estimates
about the effect of matters that are inherently uncertain. Management has reviewed these critical accounting estimates and related disclosures
with the Audit Committee of our Board of Directors.

Revenue Recognition

Monster Careers.    Our Monster Careers segments (both North America and International) earn revenue primarily from the placement of job
postings on the websites within the Monster network, access to the Monster network's online resume database and other career-related services.
We recognize revenue at the time that job postings are displayed on the Monster network websites. Revenue earned from subscriptions to the
Monster network's resume database is recognized over the length of the underlying subscriptions, typically from two weeks to twelve months.
Revenue associated with multiple element contracts is allocated based on the relative fair value of the services included in the contract.
Unearned revenues are reported on the balance sheet as deferred revenue.
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Internet Advertising and Fees.    Our Internet Advertising and Fees segment earns revenue from the display of advertisements on the Monster
network of websites, click-throughs on text-based links, leads provided to advertisers and subscriptions to our non-career premium services.The
Company recognizes revenue related to the display of advertisements on its Internet properties as "impressions" are delivered. An "impression"
is delivered when an advertisement appears in pages viewed by users. Arrangements for these services generally have terms of less than one year
or may be terminated at any time by the advertiser.

The Company generates revenue from the display of text based links to the websites of its advertisers that are placed on the Company's Internet
properties. The Company recognizes revenue from these arrangements as "click-throughs" occur. A "click-through" occurs when a user clicks on
an advertiser's listing.

The Company generates revenue from "leads" that it provides to third-party advertisers. "Leads" consist of information solicited by an advertiser
by way of the Company's website. When a user provides the requested information, the Company turns over such information to the advertiser
for a predetermined fee, at which time, revenue is recognized. Agreements to provide such information generally have terms that define the
number of leads and time period over which they must be provided to the advertiser.

Fee revenue consists of revenues generated from a variety of consumer based services, including subscriptions and networking. The Company
recognizes fee revenue over the length of the underlying subscriptions or when services are performed.

Advertising & Communications.    Our Advertising & Communications division derives revenue from job advertisements placed in newspapers,
Internet career job boards such as Monster and other media, plus associated fees for related services. Revenue is recorded net of media
placement costs, which are passed on to the customer. Revenue is generally recognized upon placement date for newspapers and other print and
offline media. Online media revenue is recognized when services are purchased.

Asset Impairment

Business Combinations, Goodwill and Intangible Assets.    The purchase method of accounting requires that assets acquired and liabilities
assumed be recorded at their fair values on the date of a business acquisition. Our consolidated financial statements and results of operations
reflect an acquired business from the completion date of an acquisition. The costs to acquire a business, including transaction, integration and
restructuring costs, are allocated to the fair value of net assets acquired upon acquisition. Any excess of the purchase price over the estimated
fair values of the net tangible and intangible assets acquired is recorded as goodwill.

The judgments that we make in determining the estimated fair value assigned to each class of assets acquired and liabilities assumed, as well as
asset lives, can materially impact net income in periods following a business combination. We generally use either the income, cost or market
approach to aid in our conclusions of such fair values and asset lives. The income approach presumes that the value of an asset can be estimated
by the net economic benefit to be received over the life of the asset, discounted to present value. The cost approach presumes that an investor
would pay no more for an asset than its replacement or reproduction cost. The market approach estimates value based on what other participants
in the market have paid for reasonably similar assets. Although each valuation approach is considered in valuing the assets acquired, the
approach ultimately selected is based on the characteristics of the asset and the availability of information.

We evaluate our goodwill annually for impairment or more frequently if indicators of potential impairment exist. The determination of whether
or not goodwill has become impaired involves a significant level of judgment in the assumptions underlying the approach used to determine the
value of our reporting units.
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Changes in our strategy and/or market conditions could significantly impact these judgments and require reductions to recorded amounts of
intangible assets.

Long-lived assets.    We review long-lived assets, other than goodwill, for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that
the related carrying amounts may not be recoverable. Determining whether an impairment has occurred typically requires various estimates and
assumptions, including determining which cash flows are directly related to the potentially impaired asset, the useful life over which cash flows
will occur, their amount and the asset's residual value, if any. In turn, measurement of an impairment loss requires a determination of fair value,
which is based on the best information available. We use internal discounted cash flows estimates, quoted market prices when available and
independent appraisals, as appropriate, to determine fair value. We derive the required cash flow estimates from our historical experience and
our internal business plans, and apply an appropriate discount rate.

Income Taxes

We record a valuation allowance to reduce our deferred tax assets to the amount that is more likely than not to be realized. While we have
considered projected future taxable income and ongoing tax planning strategies in assessing the need for the valuation allowance, in the event we
were to determine that it would be able to realize a net deferred tax asset in the future, in excess of the net recorded amount, an adjustment to the
deferred tax asset would increase earnings in the period such determination was made. Likewise, should we determine that we would not be able
to realize all or part of our net deferred tax asset in the future, an adjustment to the deferred tax asset would decrease earnings in the period such
determination was made. Our future effective tax rates could be adversely affected by earnings being lower than anticipated in countries where
we have lower statutory rates, changes in the valuation of our deferred tax assets or liabilities, or changes in tax laws or interpretations thereof.
In addition, our filed tax returns are subject to the examination by the Internal Revenue Service and other tax authorities. We regularly assess the
likelihood of adverse outcomes resulting from these examinations to determine the adequacy of our provision for income taxes.

In connection with the restatement of our consolidated financial statements due to stock option adjustments, we recorded deferred tax benefits on
the non-cash stock based compensation expense ratably over the option vesting periods for grants to individuals who were employed in tax
jurisdictions where a tax deduction is available. Under required accounting standards, we do not record anticipated loss of tax benefits due to
market declines in the value of the Company's common stock.

Section 162(m) of the Internal Revenue Code provides important limitations which affect the ultimate realization of tax benefits on non-cash
stock based compensation expense for U.S. based executives. In accordance with Section 162(m), non-performance based compensation in
excess of $1 million paid to the Chief Executive Officer and the 4 other listed officers, whose salary is disclosed in the annual proxy for the year
in which the salary, is paid is not deductible. In order for the limitation to apply the executive must still be employed at the end of the year in
which the payment occurs.

Section 162(m) provides that stock options that are in-the money at the time of grant do not qualify as performance based compensation and are
potentially subject to the $1 million salary deduction limitation in the year in which the executive exercises the option. The executive's status as
a listed officer in the year of exercise, the amount of total non-performance based compensation received, and whether the executive is still
employed at the end of the year of exercise determines whether the limitation applies.

In recording deferred tax assets, we do not anticipate whether recorded tax benefits could be subject to Section 162(m) limitations. In the
restated consolidated financial statements we recorded deferred tax assets ratably as the non-cash stock based compensation expense is
recognized in the statement of operations, and in accordance with the applicable vesting periods.
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To the extent actual events are inconsistent with the initial assumption and tax benefits are not ultimately realized, we reverse the recorded tax
benefits in the year in which such events occur. When options are cancelled or expire unexercised, recorded tax benefits are reversed to
additional paid in capital to the extent of previous credits to additional paid in capital for excess tax benefits, and then to the income tax
provision. If a Section 162(m) limitation is determined to apply, the disallowance of tax benefits is reflected by reducing previously recorded tax
benefits in the year of exercise by reversing the recorded deferred tax asset to the income tax provision on the statement of operations. Future
year's financial results may be impacted due to events inconsistent with the underlying assumptions.

Stock Based Compensation

We account for stock based compensation in accordance with Accounting Principles Board ("APB") Opinion No. 25, Accounting for Stock
Issued to Employees ("APB 25"). Under APB 25, generally, no compensation expense is recognized in connection with the awarding of stock
option grants to employees provided that, as of the grant date, all terms associated with the award are fixed and the quoted market price of the
stock is equal to or less than the amount an employee must pay to acquire the stock as defined. For fixed awards, compensation expense is
measured as the excess, if any, of the quoted market price of our common stock at the date of grant over the exercise price of the option granted.
Compensation expense for fixed awards is recognized ratably over the vesting period on a straight-line basis.

As a result of the review of the Special Committee, it was determined that the exercise price of a substantial number of stock option grants
during the periods between 1997 through March 31, 2003 differed from the fair market value of the underlying shares on the recorded
measurement date. In a significant number of instances, the stock price on the assigned date (the date as of which the UWC was executed) was
lower, sometimes substantially lower, than the price on the date the award may be deemed to have actually been determined. The Company
believes that this practice was done intentionally, by persons formerly in positions of responsibility at the Company for the purpose of issuing
options at a higher intrinsic value than would have otherwise been the case. As a result, we have recorded a pre-tax non-cash cumulative charge
of $339.6 million ($271.9 million on an after-tax basis) in our consolidated financial statements through December 31, 2005 to reflect additional
stock based compensation costs.

Restatement Methodology

Historically, we have generally accounted for stock option grants as if the options were granted at an exercise price no less than fair market
value as indicated by the closing price of a share of our common stock trading on the NASDAQ National Market on either the "as of" date
reflected on the relevant UWC of the Compensation Committee of the Board of Directors or the date of minutes of an actual Compensation
Committee meeting ("Minutes"). A majority of stock options granted during the period under review were granted pursuant to UWC's. The
UWC's, by their terms, typically referred to an attached Schedule A listing the specific names of the grantees and the number of shares subject to
each option. The UWC's that have been located by the Company, however, either have no Schedule A annexed to them, or where one is
attached, it frequently does not match our electronic stock option database.

We have therefore concluded that neither the "as of" dates referenced on Compensation Committee UWC's nor the dates of Minutes can be
relied on as proper option grant measurement dates. We have been unable to ascertain with any degree of certainty when, if ever, UWC's or
Minutes with full, complete and final Schedule A's were reviewed and approved by the Compensation Committee.

In light thereof, we have concluded that the most appropriate and accurate source of data to determine option grant measurement dates is the
electronic record of option grant information in its electronic stock option database program known as Transcentive, which went into use in late
1998. The entry into Transcentive of the specific grantee information as to each stock option grant constituted an acknowledgement by the
Company to the grantee of the grantee's legal entitlement to the grant and, in the
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absence of authoritative information as to when grants were actually approved by the Company provides an appropriate measurement date
framework based on entitlement. For option grants made subsequent to the implementation of Transcentive, we have calculated the restated
intrinsic value using a grant measurement date based on when the option data was entered into the database program (the "Creation Date"). For
options granted prior to the implementation of Transcentive, the new measurement date was determined by applying the average lag time
between the "as of" date and the Creation Date for options granted subsequent to the implementation of Transcentive to the original option grant
date in order to approximate a reliable measurement date. The average lag period between the date as of which UWC's were executed and the
date that options purportedly granted by such consents were inputted into our Transcentive system was ninety-seven days. For grants prior to
December 1998, we have therefore used measurement dates equating to ninety-seven days following the date as of which the UWC relating to
such options were executed.

The calculation of the non-cash stock based compensation charge resulting from the Special Committee's investigation required significant
estimation and assumption. The estimates we used in deriving the amounts in our consolidated financial statements were based on historical
trends and internal information. A significant amount of judgment was required in examining each separate option grant and also in determining
the new measurement dates applied to each grant in our calculation. For instance, the Creation Date methodology utilized to calculate the
non-cash stock based compensation charge has caused certain groups of options which were originally granted on a single date to be
re-measured across a number of distinct and different dates. In addition, the historic volatility in our stock price had potentially significant
influence on the results of our calculation of the non-cash stock based compensation charge. For example, a $1 movement in the new
measurement date price of each option award would result in a difference of approximately $26.6 million in the cumulative charge we have
reported. Due to the volatility of the Company's common stock, the use of another measurement date could have resulted in a substantially
higher or lower compensation expense. This in turn would have caused net income or loss to be different than amounts reported in the restated
consolidated financial statements.

Results of Operations

Consolidated operating results as a percent of revenue for the three months ended March 31, 2006 and 2005 are as follows:

Three Months ended March 31,

2006 2005

(As restated)

Revenue 100.0% 100.0%

Salaries and related 38.9% 44.1%
Office and general 18.8% 19.9%
Marketing and promotion 22.7% 21.2%

Total operating expenses 80.3% 85.1%

Operating income 19.7% 14.9%

Interest and other, net 1.1% 0.0%

Income from continuing operations before income taxes and equity interests 20.8% 14.8%
Income taxes 7.6% 5.4%
Losses in equity interests (0.4)% (0.1)%

Income from continuing operations 12.8% 9.4%

Income (loss) from discontinued operations, net of tax 1.7% (1.5)%
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Three Months ended March 31,

Net income 14.5% 7.9%
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The Three Months Ended March 31, 2006 Compared to the Three Months Ended March 31, 2005

Monster Careers � North America

The operating results of our Monster Careers � North America division for the three months ended March 31, 2006 and 2005 are as follows:

(dollars in thousands) 2006
% of

Revenue 2005
% of

Revenue Increase
%

Increase

Revenue $ 159,998 100.0% $ 123,556 100.0% $ 36,442 29.5%

Selling, general and administrative 100,780 63.0% 81,045 65.6% 19,735 24.4%
Depreciation and amortization * 3,904 2.4% 3,855 3.1% 49 1.3%

Operating income $ 55,314 34.6% $ 38,656 31.3% $ 16,658 43.1%

*
Includes amortization of stock based compensation under the Company's 2006 Restricted Stock Unit Plan.

Our Monster Careers � North America segment benefited significantly from an improved domestic labor market, continued migration to online
employment advertising and our ongoing sales force expansion. We saw a particularly strong demand for access to our Monster's resume
database in the first quarter of 2006, suggesting an environment where employers are placing increasing emphasis and resources on finding
qualified candidates as a result of tighter labor markets. We were able to penetrate further into the enterprise market, which largely consists of
businesses that operate on a global platform. In addition, we continue to successfully execute on our eCommerce model, allowing our clients to
self-serve their job-posting needs. Our eCommerce service generated over 15,000 new customers in the first quarter of 2006 and delivered more
than 40% revenue growth compared to the prior period. The investments we made in the eCommerce model continue to drive strong revenue
growth among the SMB market (small to medium sized businesses), while generating high margin returns despite the smaller average order size.
We believe that our growth in North America will largely come from making competitive gains at the regional and local market level and we,
therefore, continue to monitor our pricing structure in the local and regional markets in order to achieve a competitive advantage and continually
improve our customer service.

Our Monster Careers � North America segment generated an operating margin of 34.6% while making incremental investments in marketing and
sales. Our marketing resources are diversely allocated to online media, radio, television and traditional print advertising. We have made
opportunistic investments in driving quality seeker traffic to our website and accordingly, the number of resumes in our database increased
approximately 25% compared to the prior period. In addition, we added approximately 80 sales and support staff in the first quarter of 2006. We
believe that our new sales center in Tempe, Arizona presents us with a unique opportunity to leverage a lower cost structure in a key regional
market, while at the same time adding to our sales infrastructure.

Monster Careers � International

The operating results of our Monster Careers � International division for the three months ended March 31, 2006 and 2005 are as follows:

(dollars in thousands) 2006
% of

Revenue 2005
% of

Revenue Increase
%

Increase

Revenue $ 64,591 100.0% $ 41,217 100.0% $ 23,374 56.7%

Selling, general and administrative 59,565 92.2% 40,292 97.8% 19,273 47.8%
Depreciation and amortization * 3,860 6.0% 2,490 6.0% 1,370 55.0%

Operating income (loss) $ 1,166 1.8% $ (1,565) (3.8)% $ 2,731 174.5%
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(dollars in thousands) 2006
% of

Revenue 2005
% of

Revenue Increase
%

Increase

*
Includes amortization of stock based compensation under the Company's 2006 Restricted Stock Unit Plan.
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Our Monster Careers � International segment increased revenue in each country where we operate and now comprises 22.1% of our total revenue.
Our considerable time and capital investments in the major countries across Continental Europe and Asia are paying off, evidenced by the
segment's 51% organic revenue growth, which excludes the negative effect of currency exchange rates and the operations of businesses acquired
within the trailing fifteen month period. As in North America, we are seeing an rapid migration of help wanted advertising online. The United
Kingdom, Germany and France contributed most heavily to revenue gains, despite some uneven market conditions in those countries. We also
saw promising gains in some of our secondary markets such as Italy, Switzerland and Austria. We have actively marketed and promoted our
eCommerce model throughout Europe and early indicators suggest that it is becoming a strong complement to our field and telesales groups. Our
fourth quarter 2005 acquisition of JobKorea, which is largely an eCommerce business, has established our presence in one of Asia's largest
emerging markets where a large portion of the population is online. As a result, our revenue from the Asia/Pacific region is growing and is now
15.3% of our International Careers revenue.

Our investment in sales force and marketing tempered the segment's operating margins in the first quarter of 2006. Our marketing expense
outgrew revenue in the quarter and increased 74.4% compared to the 2005 period. Our investments in marketing are increasing our brand
awareness, driving job seeker traffic to our websites and expanding our reach, both to the job seeker and to the employer. Those investments,
combined with the addition of over 100 sales and support staff in the first quarter of 2006, have helped us achieve a significant portion of our
overall revenue growth. Our objective to transition Monster Careers�International into a scalable operation, similar to that of our North American
business, is taking hold and we believe that our investments in marketing, training and productivity will enable us to continue the migration of
the European and Asian markets online.

Internet Advertising & Fees

(dollars in thousands) 2006
% of

Revenue 2005
% of

Revenue Increase
%

Increase

Revenue $ 32,447 100.0% $ 24,761 100.0% $ 7,686 31.0%

Selling, general and administrative 20,732 63.9% 16,304 65.8% 4,428 27.2%
Depreciation and amortization* 2,088 6.4% 1,101 4.4% 987 89.6%

Operating income $ 9,627 29.7% $ 7,356 29.7% $ 2,271 30.9%

*
Includes amortization of stock based compensation under the Company's 2006 Restricted Stock Unit Plan.

Revenue at our Internet Advertising and Fees segment increased as we stepped up our focus, introduced a fully dedicated management team and
experienced greater demand for online advertising in the first quarter of 2006 as companies targeted users across our network of websites, which
consistently rank in the top 20 most visited properties on the Internet. We were able to generate higher quality leads for our advertisers, thereby
allowing us to charge higher rates per lead. We also generated a greater overall volume of leads when compared to the prior period. We believe
that online advertising represents a significant growth opportunity for us, as our audience is appealing to both brand and remnant advertisers.
Our subscription and fee based revenue, which provides access to our premium services, continues to generate revenue, primarily through
memberships, which range from one month to twelve months.

The segment posted an operating margin of 29.7% in the first quarter of 2006, consistent with the 2005 period. We plan to expand our
advertising sales force across the United States and introduce the Internet advertising model overseas in the latter half of 2006. As of March 31,
2006, we had approximately 85 sales and support staff in various locations across the United States. Our marketing costs were up slightly from
the 2005 period as we made enhancements to our product and promoted our services to our diverse audience.
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Advertising & Communications

The operating results of our Advertising & Communications division for the three months ended March 31, 2006 and 2005 are as follows:

(dollars in thousands) 2006
% of

Revenue 2005
% of

Revenue
Increase
(decrease)

%
Increase
(decrease)

Revenue $ 34,711 100.0% $ 38,990 100.0% $ (4,279) (11.0)%

Selling, general and administrative 30,385 87.5% 34,761 89.2% (4,376) (12.6)%
Depreciation and amortization* 1,291 3.7% 1,398 3.6% (107) (7.6)%

Operating income $ 3,035 8.7% $ 2,831 7.3% $ 204 7.2%

*
Includes amortization of stock based compensation under the Company's 2006 Restricted Stock Unit Plan.

Revenue at our Advertising & Communications division decreased 11.0% entirely due to a weaker recruitment advertising market in the United
Kingdom. We believe that the current trends in the print advertising market in the UK are challenging, especially within our public service
customer base. In North America, we continue to see help-wanted advertising moving online, however the segment was helped by a stronger
overall labor environment. As a result, revenue was flat in North America compared to the 2005 period, as demand for print advertising and our
other services remained stable compared to the comparable prior year period.

The segment posted operating income in both North America and internationally for the first quarter of 2006, as a result of a concerted effort to
maintain a disciplined cost structure and manage expenses to expected revenue levels. We believe that a coordinated shift in emphasis toward
higher margin products and offerings, coupled with tight expense management has aided our profitability in the first quarter of 2006. We will
continually monitor our cost structure to ensure that expenses are in line with revenue. In May and August 2006, the Company disposed if its
remaining Advertising & Communications businesses.

Consolidated Operating Expenses and Operating Income

Consolidated operating expenses and operating income for the three months ended March 31, 2006 and 2005 are as follows:

(dollars in thousands) 2006
% of

Revenue 2005
% of

Revenue Increase
%

Increase

(As restated) (As restated) (As restated) (As restated)

Salaries and related $ 113,348 38.9% $ 100,701 44.1% $ 12,647 12.6%
Office and general 54,804 18.8% 45,399 19.9% 9,405 20.7%
Marketing and promotion 66,117 22.7% 48,411 21.2% 17,706 36.6%

Operating expenses 234,269 80.3% 194,511 85.1% 39,758 20.4%

Operating income $ 57,478 19.7% $ 34,013 14.9% $ 23,465 69.0%

Our Monster Careers � North America and International segments accounted for nearly all of the year over year increase in total operating
expenses, stemming mainly from hiring initiatives since March 2005 and increased marketing and promotion of the Monster brand. We
increased global headcount by 14.1% over the 2005 period, primarily for increased sales and support staff in our Monster Careers segments. As
a result we incurred higher salary, benefits and commission costs. Included in the 2005 period is $3.0 million of non-cash stock based
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compensation costs associated with our historical stock option grant practices and related accounting. No such amounts were recorded in the
2006 period, as we accelerated all unvested outstanding options as of December 31, 2005 to mitigate compensation expense we would have had
to record upon the effectiveness of SFAS 123R. Marketing increased $17.7 million as a result of allocating
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greater resources to expanding our brand recognition and sales force in our International Careers segment. We also stepped up our marketing
efforts in the North America to drive further penetration into local markets. We will continue to market our services heavily throughout Europe
and Asia while keeping our marketing and promotion expenses in line with our revenue expectations. Our acquisition of JobKorea contributed
approximately $3.6 million to the increase in total operating expenses for the quarter.

In March 2006 the Compensation Committee to our Board of Directors approved our 2006 Restricted Stock Unit Plan (the "RSU Plan"). Our
RSU Plan is incentive and retention based, and was developed to replace broad-based stock option grants that were used as incentive and
retention tools in prior years. Approximately 350 people currently participate in the 2006 RSU Plan and we expect to recognize approximately
$32.7 million of compensation expense over a four-year period related to the 2006 grants. In March 2006, we recorded $0.7 million of
compensation expense related to this plan.

Income Taxes

Income taxes for the three months ended March 31, 2006 and 2005 are as follows:

Change

(dollars in thousands) 2006 2005 $ %

(As restated) (As restated) (As restated)

Income from continuing operations before income taxes $ 60,820 $ 33,931 $ 26,889 $ 79.2%
Income taxes 22,149 12,259 9,890 80.7%
Effective tax rate 36.4% 36.1%
Our effective tax rates differ from the statutory rate due to the impact of state and local income taxes, certain nondeductible expenses, foreign
earnings taxed at different tax rates and valuation allowances. Our future effective tax rates could be adversely affected by earnings being lower
than anticipated in countries where we have lower statutory rates, changes in the valuation of our deferred tax assets or liabilities, or changes in
tax laws or interpretations thereof. In addition, our filed tax returns are subject to the examination by the Internal Revenue Service and other tax
authorities. We regularly assess the likelihood of adverse outcomes resulting from these examinations to determine the adequacy of our
provision for income taxes.

Earnings Per Share

Diluted earnings per share increased 113.3% in the current period, even as diluted weighted average shares outstanding increased 7.0 million
shares. The share increase is mainly the result of incremental dilution associated with a higher average stock price in the 2006 period, as well as
additional shares issued in connection with employee stock option exercises. We repurchased 180,000 shares in the first quarter of 2006 to offset
additional dilution. Net income was 14.5% of total revenue in the 2006 period, compared to 7.9% in the 2005 period.

Financial Condition

The following table details our cash and cash equivalents, marketable securities and cash flow components:

Change

(dollars in thousands)
March 31,
2006

December 31,
2005 $ %

Cash and cash equivalents $ 166,035 $ 196,597 $ (30,562) (15.5)%

Marketable securities 221,019 123,747 97,272 78.6%

Cash and cash equivalents and marketable securities $ 387,054 $ 320,344 $ 66,710 20.8%

Percentage of total assets 21.9% 19.1%
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Change

(dollars in thousands) 2006 2005 $ %

(As restated) (As restated) (As restated)

Cash provided by operating activities of continuing
operations $ 84,556 $ 55,235 $ 29,321 $ 53.1%
Cash used for investing activities of continuing
operations (151,505) (99,049) (52,456) 53.0%
Cash provided by financing activities of continuing
operations 39,034 3,146 35,888 1140.8%
Cash used in discontinued operations (3,194) (14,624) 11,430 (78.2%)
Effect of exchage rates on cash 547 (1,894) 2,441 (128.9%)
Our principal capital requirements have been to fund (i) working capital, (ii) marketing and development of our Monster network, (iii)
acquisitions and (iv) capital expenditures. Prior to the sale of our Directional Marketing segment in the second quarter of 2005, our working
capital requirements were generally higher in the first half of each year, when payments to major Yellow Page directory publishers were at their
highest levels.

Historically, we have relied on funds provided by operating activities, equity offerings, short and long-term borrowings and seller-financed notes
to meet our liquidity needs. We invest our excess cash predominantly in marketable debt securities such as auction rate bonds, which are highly
liquid and of high investment grade, commercial paper, and in money market funds, with the intent to make such funds readily available for
operating and strategic long-term equity investment purposes.

We believe that our current cash and cash equivalents, marketable securities, revolving credit facility and cash we anticipate to generate from
operating activities will provide us with sufficient liquidity to satisfy our working capital needs, capital expenditures, meet our investment
requirements and commitments and fund our share repurchase activities through at least the next twelve months. Our cash generated from
operating activities is subject to fluctuations in the global economy and unemployment rates.

As of March 31, 2006, we had cash and cash equivalents and marketable securities of $387.1 million, compared to $320.3 million as of
December 31, 2005. Our increase in cash and marketable securities of $66.8 million in the three months ended March 31, 2006 was mainly due
to our strong operating income before taking into account depreciation and amortization of intangibles and stock-based compensation
("OIBDA") and cash received from the exercise of employee stock options, including their associated tax benefit. Strong sales and working
capital management, aided by a $16.1 million increase in deferred revenue, brought cash flow from operating activities to a level slightly above
OIBDA. Overall, working capital increased at a measured rate compared to revenue and expenses. The disposition of our Directional Marketing
business in 2005 significantly improved the consistency of our cash flows from operations and its correlation to OIBDA from quarter to quarter.
Cash flow from operating activities was decreased by $2.2 million for cash used in our discontinued operations.

We used $152.5 million of cash for investing activities in the three months ended March 31, 2006, reflecting our net cash purchase of marketable
securities of $97.0 million and our payment of $23.7 million for seller-notes payable on Monster businesses acquired in prior periods. In
addition, we acquired an additional 4.4% equity interest in ChinaHR.com for $19.9 million and we now own a 44.4% equity stake in ChinaHR.
Capital expenditures were $10.9 million in the first three months of 2006.

We generated cash from financing activities in the first quarter of 2006, resulting from $59.6 million of cash received from employee stock
option exercises, and $11.0 million related to the tax benefit on stock options exercised. Offsetting the stock option exercises were $22.8 million
of cash used in a structured stock repurchase that will mature around mid-year 2006 and $8.5 million used to repurchase 180,000 shares of
common stock. Depending on the price of our common stock at the maturity date of the
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structured stock repurchase agreement, we will either have repurchased an agreed upon number of shares of common stock or receive our initial
cash investment plus a premium.

In March 2006, we entered into a loan agreement with ChinaHR, whereby we have agreed to advance ChinaHR up to an aggregate of $20.0
million with no more than $10.0 million being advanced in the first year of the agreement. Interest on the loans will be assessed at the average
one-month U.S. LIBOR rate plus 1% and shall be payable quarterly in arrears. The credit facility provides that any advances shall be due and
payable in full on the maturity date, which is the earliest of March 2011 or the consummation of an initial public offering of securities by
ChinaHR. There were no amounts outstanding under this facility as of March 31, 2006.

In November 2005, our Board of Directors authorized us to purchase up to $100 million of our common stock on the open market, or otherwise
from time to time, over a 30-month period as conditions warrant. Through March 31, 2006, the Company has repurchased 380,000 shares of its
common stock for an aggregate purchase price of $16.4 million.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In July 2006, the Financial Accounting Standards Board ("FASB") issued FASB Interpretation No. 48 "Accounting for Uncertainty in Income
Taxes (an interpretation of FASB Statement No. 109") which is effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2006. The new guidance
will be effective for us on January 1, 2007. This interpretation was issued to clarify the accounting for uncertainty in the amount of income taxes
recognized in the financial statements by prescribing a recognition threshold and measurement attribute for the financial statement recognition
and measurement of a tax position taken or expected to be taken in a tax return. We are currently evaluating the potential impact of this
interpretation.

In September 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 157, Fair Value Measurements ("SFAS 157"), which clarifies the definition of fair value,
establishes a framework for measuring fair value in generally accepted accounting principles, and expands disclosures about fair value
measurement. SFAS 157 does not require any new fair value measurements and eliminates inconsistencies in guidance found in various prior
accounting pronouncements. SFAS 157 will be effective for the Company on January 1, 2008. The Company is currently assessing whether the
adoption of SFAS 157 will have an impact on the Company's financial statements.

In September 2006, the Securities and Exchange Commission ("SEC") released Staff Accounting Bulletin No. 108, Considering the Effects of
Prior Year Misstatements when Quantifying Misstatements in Current Year Financial Statements ("SAB 108"). SAB 108 provides interpretive
guidance on the SEC's views on how the effects of the carryover or reversal of prior year misstatements should be considered in quantifying a
current year misstatement. The provisions of SAB 108 will be effective for the Company for the year ended December 31, 2006. The Company
is currently evaluating the impact of applying SAB 108 but does not believe that the adoption of SAB 108 will have a material effect on the
Company's financial statements.

ITEM 3.    QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK

Our primary market risks include fluctuations in interest rates and exchange rate variability.

We have interest rate risk primarily related to our short-term investment portfolio. Our short-term investments will produce less income than
expected if market interest rates fall therefore our future investment income may fall short of expectations due to changes in market interest rates
or we may suffer losses in principal if forced to sell short-term investments which have declined in market value due to increases in interest
rates.

We also have interest rate risk related to our revolving credit agreement. At March 31, 2006, the utilized portion of our three-year revolving
credit agreement was approximately $3.1 million for standby letters of credit and approximately $96.9 million was unused. Interest on future
outstanding loans under the
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revolving credit agreement shall be charged based on a variable interest rate related to our choice of (1) the higher of (a) the prime rate or (b) the
Federal Funds rate plus 0.5%, plus a margin determined by the ratio of our debt to earnings before interest, taxes, depreciation and amortization
("EBITDA") as defined in the revolving credit agreement or (2) the London Interbank Offered Rate (LIBOR) plus a margin determined by the
ratio of our debt to EBITDA as defined in the revolving credit agreement.

We conduct operations in various foreign countries, including Australia, Belgium, Canada, France, Germany, Ireland, India, Italy, the
Netherlands, New Zealand, Sweden, Spain, and the United Kingdom. For the three months ended March 31, 2006, approximately 29% of our
revenue was earned outside the United States and collected in local currency and related operating expenses were also paid in such
corresponding local currency. To the extent the U.S. dollar strengthens against foreign currencies, the translation of these foreign currency
denominated transactions results in reduced revenues, operating expenses and net income for our international operations. Similarly, our
revenues, operating expenses and net income will increase for our international operations if the U.S. dollar weakens against foreign currencies.
We use forward foreign exchange contracts as cash flow hedges to offset risks related to certain foreign currency transactions. These
transactions primarily relate to non- functional currency denominated inter-company funding loans and non-functional currency indebtedness.
We do not trade derivative financial instruments for speculative purposes. The financial statements of our non-U.S. subsidiaries are translated
into U.S. dollars using current rates of exchange, with gains or losses included in the cumulative translation adjustment account, a component of
stockholders' equity. During the quarter ended March 31, 2006, we had a translation gain of $7.5 million, primarily attributable to the weakening
of the U.S. dollar against the Euro, the British Pound and the Swedish Krona.

We have risks related to our short term investment activities. The primary objective of our investment activities is to preserve principal while at
the same time maximizing yields without significantly increasing risk. To achieve this objective, we maintain our portfolio of short-term
investments and cash & cash equivalents in a variety of marketable debt instruments of high quality issuers, including auction rate bonds,
commercial paper, money market funds and bank time deposits. We limit the amount of credit exposure to any one issuer. Our marketable
securities are generally classified as available for sale and consequently are recorded on the balance sheet at fair value with unrealized gains or
losses reported as a separate component of accumulated other comprehensive income. As of March 31, 2006, net unrealized losses on these
investments were not material.

ITEM 4.    CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

As disclosed in the Explanatory Note on page 2 of this Form 10-Q/A and in Note 2 of our consolidated financial statements included in this
Form 10-Q/A, the Company disclosed on June 12, 2006, that a committee of independent directors of the Board of Directors (the "Special
Committee") assisted by independent legal counsel and forensic accounting experts that were not previously involved with the Company's stock
option plans, was conducting an independent investigation to review the Company's historical stock option grant practices and related
accounting. As a result of the investigation, the Special Committee has determined that the exercise price of a substantial number of stock option
grants during the periods between 1997 through March 31, 2003 differed from the fair market value of the underlying shares on the
measurement date. The Special Committee has also determined that this practice was done intentionally, by persons formerly in positions of
responsibility at the Company for the purpose of issuing options at a higher intrinsic value than would have otherwise been the case.

Based on the findings of the Special Committee, management of the Company has concluded that the Company's consolidated financial
statements for the years ended December 31, 2005, 2004 and 2003, and the quarterly period ended March 31, 2005 should be restated to
recognize additional non-cash stock based compensation expense and the related income tax impacts.
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As more fully described in our 2005 Form 10-K/A, during 2005, the Company did not maintain effective control over our internal control over
financial reporting and our "disclosure controls and procedures" as such term is defined under Exchange Act Rule 13a-15(f) or 15d-15(f). In
arriving at these conclusions, management evaluated, among other things, the control deficiencies related to accounting for stock based
compensation and the continued employment of persons in positions of responsibility who may be deemed to have overridden our internal
controls. As a result, management concluded that these control deficiencies that resulted in the need for a restatement of our previously issued
financial statements constituted a material weakness as of December 31, 2005.

Monster Worldwide maintains "disclosure controls and procedures," as such term is defined under Securities Exchange Act Rule 13a-15(f) or
15d-15(f), that are designed to ensure that information required to be disclosed in our Exchange Act reports is recorded, processed, summarized
and reported within the time periods specified in the SEC's rules and forms, and that such information is accumulated and communicated to our
management, including our Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, as appropriate, to allow timely decisions regarding required
disclosures. In designing and evaluating the disclosure controls and procedures, Monster Worldwide's management recognized that any controls
and procedures, no matter how well designed and operated, can provide only reasonable assurance of achieving the desired control objectives
and Monster Worldwide's management necessarily was required to apply its judgment in evaluating the cost-benefit relationship of possible
controls and procedures. Monster Worldwide has carried out an evaluation, as of the end of the period covered by this report, under the
supervision and with the participation of Monster Worldwide's management, including Monster Worldwide's Chief Executive Officer and Chief
Financial Officer, of the effectiveness of the design and operation of Monster Worldwide's disclosure controls and procedures. The control
deficiencies noted above, continued to persist during the period in which this report was being prepared.

There have been no significant changes in Monster Worldwide's internal controls over financial reporting that occurred during our most recent
fiscal quarter that have materially affected, or are reasonably likely to materially affect, our internal controls over financial reporting. As of the
date of this filing, although the investigation into our historical stock option grant practices is substantially complete, the Special Committee
continues to analyze the facts disclosed by its investigation in order to make comprehensive recommendations to the Board regarding remedial
steps, and is in the process of determining what remedial recommendations it will make. It expects to make those recommendations in the first
quarter of 2007, at which time the Company will implement the recommendations of the Special Committee.
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PART II�OTHER INFORMATION

ITEM 1.    LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

The Company is involved in various legal proceedings that are incidental to the conduct of its business. It is not involved in any pending or
threatened legal proceedings aside from the stock option litigation discussed below that it believes could reasonably be expected to have a
material adverse effect on its financial condition or results of operations.

As stated in Note 2 of its consolidated financial statements, the Company announced on June 12, 2006 that a committee of independent directors
of the Board of Directors (the "Special Committee"), assisted by outside counsel, was conducting an independent investigation to review the
Company's historical stock option grant practices and related accounting.

Stock Option Litigation

Both the United States Attorneys Office ("USAO") and the United States Securities and Exchange Commission ("SEC") have informed the
Company that each is conducting an investigation into the Company's past stock option grants. In connection therewith, the Company has
received a grand jury subpoena from the United States District Court for the Southern District of New York and requests for the voluntary
production of documents from the SEC. The Company is cooperating fully with both the USAO and the SEC.

In October 2006, a putative class action litigation was filed in the United States District Court for the Southern District of New York by a former
Company employee against the Company and a number of its current and former officers and directors. The action purports to be brought on
behalf of all participants in the Company's 401(k) plan. The complaint alleges that the defendants breached their fiduciary obligations to plan
participants under §§404, 405, 409 and 502 of the Employee Retirement Income Security Act ("ERISA"), 29 U.S.C. §1104 et seq., by allowing
Plan participants to purchase and to hold and maintain Company stock in their Plan accounts without disclosing to those Plan participants the
historical stock option practices. The complaint seeks, among other relief, equitable restitution, attorney's fees and an order enjoining defendants
from violations of ERISA.

In addition, derivative actions in connection with historical stock option practices have been commenced by shareholders purportedly on behalf
of the Company in both the United States District Court for the Southern District of New York and in the Supreme Court of the State of New
York, New York County, against a number of current and former officers and directors of the Company, naming the Company as a nominal
defendant.

On October 20, 2006, the three federal court actions were consolidated by the Court and styled as In re Monster Worldwide, Inc. Stock Option
Derivative Litigation, Master Docket 1:06:cv-04622 (S.D.N.Y.) (NRB-DCF) (Consolidated Action). It is expected that the plaintiffs in the
consolidated federal actions will file a consolidated amended complaint on or about December 19, 2006. The current federal complaints assert
claims for breach of fiduciary duty, gross mismanagement, unjust enrichment, and violations of Sections 10(b) and 14(a) of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934 (the "Exchange Act") for the period between January 1, 1997 and the present. The federal court plaintiffs seek, among
other relief, an indeterminate amount of damages from the individual defendants.

On September 18, 2006, the three purported derivative actions that were filed in the Supreme Court of the State of New York, New York
County, were also consolidated. The consolidated actions have been styled as In re Monster Worldwide Inc. Derivative Litigation, Index. No.
06-108700 (Supreme, N.Y. County). On or about December 1, 2006, the plaintiffs in the consolidated state court actions filed a consolidated
amended complaint asserting claims for breach of fiduciary duty and related state law causes of action. The state court plaintiffs seek, among
other relief, an indeterminate amount of damages from the individual defendants.
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The Company has received correspondence from, or on behalf of, certain former employees who are the grantees of certain vested stock options
that were scheduled to expire or be forfeited unless exercised within the last several months. In light of the current suspension of the Company's
S-8 and the resulting prohibition on the exercise of any stock options, said individuals were precluded from exercising such options prior to their
expiration date. The former employees have informed the Company that they will seek to hold the Company liable for any financial damages
suffered as a result of their inability to exercise the options during the suspension period.

The Company may become subject to additional private or government actions. The expense of defending such litigation may be significant. In
addition, an unfavorable outcome in such litigation could have a material adverse effect on the Company's business and results of operations.
The Company may also be obligated under the terms of its by-laws to advance litigation costs for directors and officers named in litigation
relating to their roles at the Company.

ITEM 1A.    RISK FACTORS

In addition to the other information set forth in this report, you should carefully consider the factors discussed in Part I, Item 1A. "Risk Factors"
in the Company's Annual Report on Form 10-K/A for the year ended December 31, 2005, which could materially affect our business, financial
position and results of operations. There are no material changes from the risk factors set forth in Part I, Item 1A., "Risk Factors," of the
Company's Annual Report on Form 10-K/A for the year ended December 31, 2005.

ITEM 2.    UNREGISTERED SALES OF EQUITY SECURITIES AND USE OF PROCEEDS

The Company has a stock repurchase plan in place that allows it to purchase securities on the open market or otherwise from time to time as
conditions warrant. A summary of the Company's repurchase activity for the three months ended March 31, 2006 is as follows:

Period
Total number
of shares

repurchased

Average
Price Paid
Per Share

Total Number
of Shares

Purchased as
Part of
Publicly

Announced
Plans

or Programs

Maximum Dollar
Value of Shares
That May Yet Be
Purchased Under

the Plans
or Programs(a)

January 1 � January 31 � N/A � $ 92,093,440
February 1 � February 28 110,000 $ 46.89 110,000 $ 86,944,334
March 1 � March 31 70,000 $ 47.96 70,000 $ 83,556,688

Total 180,000 $ 47.41 180,000 $ 83,556,688

(a)
On November 10, 2005, the Board of Directors approved a share repurchase plan, authorizing the Company to purchase up to $100 million of shares of
its common stock. The share repurchase plan expires 30 months from the authorization date.
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ITEM 6.    EXHIBITS.

The following exhibits are filed as a part of this report:

15 Letter from BDO Seidman, LLP regarding unaudited interim financial information.

31.1 Certification by William M. Pastore pursuant to Exchange Act Rules 13a-14(a) and 15d-14(a), as adopted pursuant to Section 302
of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.

31.2 Certification by Charles Baker pursuant to Exchange Act Rule 13a-14(a) and 15d-14(a), as adopted pursuant to Section 302 of the
Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.

32.1 Certification by William M. Pastore pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the
Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.

32.2 Certification by Charles Baker pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act
of 2002.
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SIGNATURES

        Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by
the undersigned thereunto duly authorized.

MONSTER WORLDWIDE, INC.
(Registrant)

Dated: December 13, 2006 By: /s/  WILLIAM M. PASTORE      

      William M. Pastore
      President and Chief Executive Officer
      (principal executive officer)

Dated: December 13, 2006 By: /s/  CHARLES BAKER      

      Charles Baker
      Chief Financial Officer
      (principal financial officer)

Dated: December 13, 2006 By: /s/  JONATHAN TRUMBULL      

      Jonathan Trumbull
      Chief Accounting Officer and Global Controller
      (principal accounting officer)
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QuickLinks

EXPLANATORY NOTE
MONSTER WORLDWIDE, INC. INDEX TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
PART I�FINANCIAL INFORMATION
MONSTER WORLDWIDE, INC. CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS (in thousands, except per share amounts) (unaudited)
MONSTER WORLDWIDE, INC. CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS (in thousands, except per share amounts) (unaudited)
MONSTER WORLDWIDE, INC. CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (in thousands) (unaudited)
MONSTER WORLDWIDE, INC. NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (dollars in thousands, except per share
amounts) (unaudited)
Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm
PART II�OTHER INFORMATION
SIGNATURES
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